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LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC 

IN DEPEN DEN T AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The H onorable M ayor and M em bers 
of the Board of Alderm en 
W alker, Louisiana 

P.O. BOX "158 
DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 

225/687-2700 
Fax: 225/667-3553 

I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2002, as listed in the Table of Contents. These general purpose fin ancial statem ents are the responsibility 
of the Town of W alker's management. My responsibilityis to express an  opinion on these general purpose finan cial statemen ts 
based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; Governm,nt 
A uditing Standards, issued by the Comptrofler Gen eral of the United States an d th e Lou#iana GovernrnentalA udit Guide, issued by 
the Louisian a Legislative Auditor. Th ose standards require that I plan an d perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the general purp ose fin ancial statements are fzee of mate/~  misstatem ent. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, eviden ce supporting the amounts an d disclosures in the general purp ose fin ancial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used an d significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall fin ancial 
statemen t presen tation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion, the ge neral purp ose fin andal statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial posi- 
tion of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of Decem ber 31, 2002, an d the results of its operadons and the cash flows of its pro- 
prietary fund type for the year th en en ded, in conformity with accounting principles gener~ y accepted in the United States of 
Am erica. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated Jun e 30, 2003, on my consideration of the 
Town of Walker's internal control structure and a report dated June 30, 2003, on its compliance wi th laws and regulations. 

M y audit was made for the purpose of form ing an  opinion on the genera/purpose fin ancial statemen ts taken as a whole. The 
individual fund an d individual account group fin ancial statem en ts listed in th e Table of Conten ts an d are not a req uired part of 
the general purpose financial statements of th e Town of w alker, Louisiana. The accompan ying schedule of exp en ditures of 
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional an alysis as required by U. S. O ffice of M anage men t and Budge Circular 
A- 133, Audits of States, Lo cal Governm en ts and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the general purpose 
finan cial statements of the Town of W alker. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures in the audit of 
the generalpurpose fin ancial statem ents, and, in my opinion, the in formation is fairly presen ted in all material respects in relation 
to the gen eral purpose financial statements taken  as a whole. 

LeroyJ. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountant, APAC 

June 30, 2003 



LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC 
P.O. BOX 158 

DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 
225/667-2700 

Fax: 225/667-3553 

REPORT ON  COM PLIAN CE AN D ON  IN TERN AL CON TRO L OVER FIN AN CIAL 
REPORTIN G BASED O N  AN  AUDIT OF FIN AN CIAL STATEM ENT S PERFORM ED IN  

ACCO RDAN CE W ITH  GO VER NM ;EN TA UDITIN G STAN DARD S 

The H onorable M ayor and M em bers 
ofthe Board of Alderm en 
W alker, Louisiana 

I have audited the financial statem ent~ of th e Town of W alker, W alker, Louisiana, a component unit of Livingston 

Parish Government, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2002, and have issued my report thereon dated, June 21, 
2003. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
applicable to financial audits contained in GoveramsntA uck'ang Sta~dard~, issued by th e Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

Co..Complian ce 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about wheth er the Town of W alkePs financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, I perform ed tests of compliance wi th certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts an d grants, 
noncompliance wi th which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of fin ancial statement m ounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, 
I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed an instances of noncompliance that is required to be 
reported under GovemmentA uditin, g Standanlswhich is described in the accompan ying schedule of findings an d questioned 
costs , 

In planning and performing my audits, I considered the Town of W alker's intern al control over fin ancial reporting in 
order to determine m y auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the fin an cial statem en ts and not 
to provide assurance on the internal control over fin an cial rep orting. M y consideration of the intern al control over 
finan cial rep orting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over fin an cial reporting that might 
be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that mi sstatem ents in am ounts that would be 
m aterial in relation to th e fin an cial statements being audited m ay occur and not be detected wi thin a tim ely period by 
em ployees in the normal course of pe rforming their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the in tern al control 
over fin ancial reporting and its operation that I consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Town of W alkeds m anagement, pass-through en ddes, 
and the Legislative Auditor and is not inten ded to be and should not be used by an yone other th an these specified parties. 

Leroy J. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountan t, APAC 

June 30, 2003 



General Purpose Financial Statements - Oversight Unit 

(Combined Statements - Overview) 



ASSETS 

TOWN OF ~ALKER 
COI4BINED BALANCE SHEET --  ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

Statement A 

December 31, 2002 
GENERAL CAPITAL ENTERPRISE 

FUND PROJECT FUNDS FUND 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivatents $ 
Ut|Lity Customer Rece|vsbtes 
Property Taxes Rece|vable 

Sates Taxes ReceivabLe 
N|sce[taneous Recelvsb[es 
UnbiLLed UtiLity SaLes 
Due From Other Fund s 
Prepaid Expe nses 
Inventory, st cost 

Other Assets 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and  Cssh EquivaLents 
Irrvestments, et cost 

Fixed  Assets 
Fixed Assets 

Genera[ Fixed Assets 
General Fixed Assets 

Other Debits 
AnlOUnt to be Provided 

TOTAL ASSETS 

7,467.30 $ 
9,188.68 

37,358.62 
136,772.44 
51,723.64 

858,457.58 

1,511,264.06 

3,759.30 $ 

GENERAL FIXED ASSE 
ACC~dNT GROUP 

226,836.60 
568,834.30 

1% 554.11 
233,633.73 

1,264,070.58 
13,548.36 
104,746.43 
1,884.97 

1,390,427.96 
564,787.12 

14,642,817.73 

2,617,~ 0.12 

$ 2,612,232.32 $ 3,759.30 $ 19,031,141.89 $ 2,617,990.12 

See the aecompe nyin~ notes to the financial ststefnents 
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GENERAL LONG-TERH 

DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

$ 

Hemorandum Onty 

Current Year 

Nernorandum OnCy 

Prior Year 

238,063.20 $ 

578,022.98 
37,358.62 
136,772.44 
71,277.75 
233,833.73 

2,122,528.16 
13,548.36 
104,746.43 
1 ~884.97 

2,901,692.02 
564,787.12 

645,737.54 
497,905.89 
16,772.92 
149,626.88 
75,813.71 
285,628.24 

2,860,710.09 

13,548.36 
193,501.28 

%656.82 

2,148,503.96 
564,787.12 

14,642,817.73 8,651,831.91 

2,617,990.12 2,617,990.12 

5,629,289.33 5,629,289.33 8,332,277.98 

$ 5,629,289.33 $ 29,894,412.96 $ 27,056,292.82 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TO~ I OF WAL~ R 

CI~4BINED BALANCE SHEET --  ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

Staten~nt A 

December 31, 2002 
GENERAL CAPITAL ENTERPRISE 
FUND PROJECT FUNDS FUND 

LIABILITIES 
Curt Liab (from Curt Assets) 

Cash overdraft 
Accounts PayabLe 

Due to Other Funds 
Accrued SaLaries PayabLe 

AccumuLated  Vacation PayabLe 
Customer UtiLity Deposits 

Curr Lfab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest PayabLe 

Bonds PayabLe 
Long-Terra LiabiLities 

AccumuLated Vacation Payab Le 

Judgleents PayabLe 
Bonds PayabLe 

Notes PayabLe 
Certificates of C~tigatfon 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUKD EQUITY 
Unreserved end Undesignated  
Inv. in General Fixed  Assets 
Contributed  Capital 
Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 

ReseFved fop Conting encies 
Reserved  for Retiren~ t 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

46,BD3.33 $ 
29,475.29 
523,069.2t 

3,371.38 

425.00 

603,146.41 

2,009,085.91 

2,009,085.91 

GENERAL FIXED ASSE 
ACCOU NT GROUP 

3,759.30 

3,759.30 

2B,700.~  $ 
275,596.78 

1,599,458.95 

56,013.37 
57,678.41 
344,200.35 

22,016.25 
170,000.00 

5,585,458.48 

8,139,123.52 

5,042,996.08 
3,893,807.21 
225,547.98 

1,164,879.98 
564,787.12 

10,892,018.37 

2,617,990.12 

2,617,990.12 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EOUITY $ 2,612,232.32 $ 3,759.30 $ 19,031,141.89 $ 2,617,990.12 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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GENERAL LOMG'TERM 
DEBT ACCOUNT GROUp 

$ 

Hemorendum Only 

Current Year 

65,097.57 
5,117.76 

39,074.00 
5,520,000.00 

5,629,289.33 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

75,506.46 $ 
305,072.07 

2,122,528.16 
59,386.75 

57,678.41 
344,625.35 

22,016.25 
170,000.00 

65,097.57 
5,117.76 

5,585,458.48 
39,074.00 

5,520,000.00 

14,371,559.26 

2,012,845.21 
2,617,990.12 

5,042,996.08 
3,693,807.21 

225,547.98 
1,164,879.98 
564,787.12 

15,522,853.70 

9,575.38 
336,752.35 

2,860,710.09 
22,326.29 
41,808.26 
310,893.93 

22,016.25 
150,000.00 

36,509.32 

4,645,000.00 
107,537.32 

8,242,000.00 

16,785,129.19 

1,969,863.33 
2,617,990.12 
842,996.08 

4,840,305.03 

10,271,163.63 

$ 5,629,289.33 $ 29,894,412.96 $ 27,056,292.82 



TO~N OF WALKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  
ALL GQVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Statel~ t B 

Year Ended De~e~rber 31, 2002 

REVENUES 

Revenues 

Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 
lntergoverPe~entat Revenue 

Fees, Charges and Com iee ions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Use of Money and Property 
Htsceltaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPE,~ ITURES 

Current Expend itures 
Legislative 
Financial and Administrative 

Other Genera[ Administration 
Pubtlc Safety 
Public Works 

Health and Welfare 
Culture end Recreation 

Capital Outlay 

Financial and  Adm Jnistrat|ve 
Other General Adm inistration 
Public Safety 
Pub lic Works 
Culture and Recreation 

Debt Service 

Other General Adm infstration 
Debt Service 

TOTAL EIGOEND [ TURES 

GENERAL 
FUND 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

1,993,782.07 t 
214,305.33 
21,604.87 
318,765.93 
227,267.11 
23,685.49 
195,297.79 

2,994,708.59 

6,000.00 
11,294.60 
417,455.93 
707,790.40 
944,788.43 
56,804.17 
135,786.20 

64,303.40 
44,869.57 
19,524.30 

3,4~9.99 
542,542.10 

2,954,609.09 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nditures 40,099.50 

OTHER FINANCING S~ RCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-terllnDebt 

Zntergovernmental Revenue 
Operating Transfers In 

Other Financing Sources 
Ope rating Transfers Out 

Other Financing  Sources 

45,508.10 

(81,903.96) 

Me~orandurnOnty 
Current Year 

- $ 

216.75 

216.75 

732,955.S6 

73 2,955.56 

(732,738.81) 

Mem randum Only 

Prior Year 

1,~73,782.07 $ 
214,305.33 
21,604.87 
318,765.93 
227,267.11 
23,902.24 
195,297.79 

2,994,925.34 

6,000.00 

11,294.60 
417,455.93 
707,790.40 
944,788.43 
56,804.17 
135,780.20 

64 ,303.40 
777,825.13 
19,524.30 

3,449.99 
542,542.10 

3,687,564.65 

(692,639.31) 

1,864 ,016.B8 

180,229.65 
12,061.65 
305,012.95 

230,197.18 
32,408.47 

144,934.78 

2,768~861.56 

6,000.00 
21,497.98 
376,942.22 

622,931.82 
924,010.26 

37,593.50 
158,035.52 

30.97 
553,440.00 
67,630.82 

3,325,654.76 
16,472.03 

5,216.70 
313,825.74 

6,429,282.32 

C3,660,420.76) 

73 2,936.?t 732,936.71 3,314,387.76 

See the accompanying notes to the financ ial statements 
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TOWN OF NALKER 

COMBINED STATENENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  
ALL GOVERRNENTAL FUND TYPES 

Statement B 

Year E~:ied Deceld~ r 31, 2002 

GENERAL 

FUMD 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

Hemorandum onLy 

Current Year 

Hemorandum Only 

Prior Year 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ (36,397.86) $ 732,936.71 $ 696,538.85 $ 4,006,387.76 

Excess (deffcJency] of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Etmd Batances st beginnfng of year 

Fund Batances st end of year 

3,701.64 

2,005~384.27 

197.90 

3,561.40 

3,899.54 

2,008,945.67 

345,967.00 

1,623,762.74 

$ 2,009,085.91 $ 3,759.30 $ 2,012,845.21 $ 1,969,729.74 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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TO~d QF ~ALKER 

COHBINED STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND 8ALANC 

BLIOGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) GENERAl. FUND TYPE 
Statement C 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2002 
GENERAL 

FUND 

REVENUES 

Revenues 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmentat Revenue 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Fines and  Forfeitures 
Use of Honey and Property 
NisceLtaneous Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expe nd itures 
LegisLative 
Financial and Administrative 
Other General Adm inistration 

PubLic Safety 
PubLic ~orks 
HeaLth and  welfare 
CuLture and  Recreation 

Capital OutLay 
Publ|c Safety 
PubLic Works 
CuLture and  Recreation 

Debt Servfce 
Other General Adminlstratien 

Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPEND|TURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures 

OTHER FiNANCiNG SOURCES (USES) 
Proceed s of Long-term Debt 
Ope rating Transfers In 
Ope retlng Transfers Out 

$ 2,352,800.00 
250,000.00 
22,000.00 
354,300.00 

34,460.00 

102,200.00 

Actuet 

$ 1,993,782.07 
214,305.33 
21,604.87 
318,765.93 
227,267.11 
23,685.49 
195,297.79 

Variance 
FavorabLe 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 4359,017.93) 
435,694.67) 

(395.13) 

(35,534.07) 
227,267.11 
(10,774.51) 
93,097.79 

3,115,760.00 2,g94,708.59 4121,051.41) 

6,000.00 
8,300.00 

406,300.00 
656,250.00 
924a75O.OO 
54,475.00 
141,120.00 

7,000.00 

37,000.00 

4,000.00 
569,200.00 

6,000.00 
11,294.60 
417,455.93 
707,190.40 
944,788.43 

56,804.17 
135,786.20 

64,303.40 
44,869.57 

19,524.30 

3,449.99 
542,542,10 

(2,9% .60) 
411,155.93) 
(51,540.40) 
(20,038.43) 

(2,329.17) 
5,333.80 

(64,303.40) 

(37,869.57) 
17,475.70 

550.01 
26,657.90 

2,814,395.00 2,954,609,09 4140,214.09) 

301,365.00 

1,007,000.00 
(270,000.00) 

40,099.50 

45,508.10 

(81,905.% ] 

(261,265.50) 

(961,491.90] 
188,094.04 

See the eccorape ny|ng notes to the financial statements 
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TUN g OF gALKER 

COHBZNED STATEHENT OF REVENUESt EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES ]H FUND BALANC 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (C~AP BASIS) GENERAL FUND TYPE 
Statement C 

For the Year Ended Oecember 31, 2002 
GENERAL 

FU~  

Actual 

Variance 

FavorabLe 
(UnfavorabLe) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ 737,000.00 $ (36,397.86) $ (773,397.86) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 1,038,565.00 3,701.64 (1,034,663.36) 

Fund  BaLances st beginning of year 

Fund  BaLances at end  of year 

2,005,384.27 2,005,384.27 

$ 1,038,365.00 S 2,009,085.91 $ 970,720.91 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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TOk~i OF gALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHAMGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--  
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) -- ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

statemen t 0 

For the Year Ended Oeceolber 31, 2002 
ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions S 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Finc ncJat and  Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Nea[th and Netfere 
Advertising  

Amortization Expense 
AtdePmen Per Diem 

Auto Expense 

Bank Charges 
Dash Over or Short 
Coltection Agency Expense 
Contract Labor 

Contract Services 
Convention Expe nse 
Depreciation Expe nse 
Ours and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 

Engineering Fees 

EcFJipoent Expense 
Equipment Rental/Lease 
Gas and  OiL Expe nse 
Insurance - General 
insurance - Group & Life 
Insurance - vehicle 
Insurance - Workmen 'e Co~o 
Interest Expe nse 
Laund ry & Uniform  

Lease Expense 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Mainten ance 

/4ateriais 
Postage Expe nse 
Print|ng Expe nse 
Refreshment Expe nse 

Actuat 

5,562,000.00 $ 

1,000.00 

5,563,000.00 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable] 

4,475,652.36 $ 

917.13 

4,476,569.49 

11,000.00 11,000.00 

2,650.00 

6,000.00 
29,600.00 

500.00 
2,250.00 
63,000.00 

5,360.00 
3,400.00 

TS,000.O0 
65,000.00 
5,000.00 
32,075.00 
2,700.00 

121,000.00 

16,000.00 
41,000.00 

0,700.00 

8,000.00 
5,300.00 
78,000.00 
55,000.00 
16,000.00 
1,950.00 
250.00 

1,486.30 

6,159.90 

23,346.01 
40.00 

(7.46) 
011.22 

7,522.45 
60,736.60 
1,079.00 

295,310.00 

9,533.39 
3e594.20 
40,96.1.73 
28,595.31 

2,595.36 
29,313.08 
28,564.77 
110,564.79 

35,076.35 
27,488.30 
2,351.74 
5,675.27 
4,500.00 
13,466.72 

69,472.62 
52,?73.89 

17,174.23 
334.00 

118.70 

(1,086,347.64) 
(82.87] 

(1,086,430.51) 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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1,163.70 
(6,159.90) 
6,000.00 
6,253.99 

(40.00) 
7.46 

(311.22) 
(5,272.45) 
2,263.40 

(1,079.00) 
(295,310.00) 

(4,173.39) 
(194,20) 

32,036.27 
16,406.69 
2,404.6{+ 
2,761.92 

(25,864.77) 

10,435.21 
(19,076.35) 

13,511.70 
(2,351.74) 
3,024.73 

3,500.00 
(8,166.72) 
8,527.38 

2,226.11 
(1,174.23) 

1,616.00 
131.30 



TO~IN OF MALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--- 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (G/tAP BASIS) ~  ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Stetel~ent D 

For The Year E.nded Decetd;,er 31, ?.002 

ENTERPRISE 
FUN~ 

Repairs - General $ 
Repairs - Lekcw~ower & Chainssw 
Repairs - Meter 
Repairs - Office Equipment 
Repe iP~ - Radio 
Repairs - Roadway & Culverts 
Repairs - Tractors 
Repairs - Vehlc[e 
Retiremen t Fund Hunicipa[ Emp[ 
SaLaries - Mayor 

SaLaries 

Sevage Ane lysfs Expense 
SuppLies - ChemicaLs & Lab 
SuppLies - General 
Supplies - HardNare 
SuppLies - Kitchen & CLeaning 
SuppLies - Maintenance 
supplies - Office 
Supplies - Melding  
Taxes - Federal & Unen~Loyment 
Taxes - PayroLL 

TeLephone Expe nse 
Trustee Expense 

UtiLities 

Natural Gas Purchases 
interest Expense - 6&M Bonds 
interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 
interest expense - 2001 Bond s 
payment of Gas & Mater Bond s 
Capital Expenditures 

Total operating expe nses 

Ope rating f ncome 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Use of Money and Property 
MisceLlaneous Rev~ Je 

Total Nonoperatfng revenues 

(expe nses) 

Actual 

Z,800.O0 $ 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 

2,200.00 
1,200.00 

21,250.00 
18,500.00 

26,000.00 
25,000.00 
590,000.00 

16,000.00 
6,700.00 
27,000.00 
31,700.00 

2,600.00 
25,100.00 
7,400.00 
BO0.O0 

1,125.00 
50,000.00 
22,000.00 
3,500.00 

120,000.00 
I,TES,O00.O0 
256,000.00 
15,500.00 
94,800.00 
150,000.00 
35,000.00 

3,917,410.00 

1,645,590.00 

103,800.00 
2,200.00 

106,000.00 

Variance 
FavorabLe 

(UnfavorabLe) 

3,260.36 $ 
1,423.82 
3,904.91 
1,422.35 
1,B81.79 

1,261.61 
14,655.50 
21,712.97 
23,044.44 
24,761.20 
631,896.41 

15,253.25 
5,954.68 
93,316.14 
22,970.06 
2,465.89 

19,972.50 
5,907.02 
750.80 

198.06 
50,246.61 
23,385.10 
6,207.09 

118,898.62 
t,247,T'~ .37 
256,436.67 

25,585.40 
18,269.27 

3,532,461.36 

944,108.13 

26,630.27 
1,561.00 

28,211.27 

(460.36] 
1,076.18 
1,095.09 
777.65 

(1,261.61) 
6,594.50 
(3,212.97) 
2,955.56 

238.80 
(41,876.41) 

746.75 

745.32 
(66,316.14) 
8,729.94 

134.11 
5,127.50 
1,492.98 

49.20 
926.94 
(246.61) 

(1,385,10) 
(2,707.09) 
1,101,38 

4TT, EZf,63 
(436.67) 

(10,085,40) 
76,530.73 
150,000,00 
35,000.00 

384,948.64 

(701,481.87) 

(77,149.73) 
(639.00) 

(T?, 788.73) 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
. 
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TO~N OF WALKER 

STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETA]NED EARNING~  
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASLE) --  ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Statement D 

For the Year Ended Decefllber 31, 2002 

EMTERPR]SE 
FUND 

Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Income before operatfns transfers $ 1,751,590.00 $ 972,319.40 $ (779,270.60) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

Other Financing  Sources 

Total operating tnsnsfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance, 
beginning of year 

Retained Eerninga/Fund Balance, 
end of year 

(737,000.00] 

(737,000.00) 

1,014,590.00 

2,391,340.63 

36,397.86 

36,397.86 

% 008,717.26 

4,840,305.03 

773,397.86 

?73,397.86 

(5,072.74) 

2,448,964.40 

$ 3,405,930.63 $ 5,849,022.29 $ 2,443,091.66 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 



 

TOW N OF W ALKER 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - 

UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
Statement E 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2002 
2002 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Operating Income 
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided 

by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Unbilled UUlity Sales 
(Increase) Decrease in Miscellaneous Rece ivables 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Acc rued Salaries and Benefits 
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Meter Deposits 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities: 
Contribution of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable 
Proce eds from Debt Financing 

Net Cash Pro vided from Financing Activities 

Cash Flows Fro m Investing AcUviUes: 
Aquisition of Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalen(s at End of Year Consist of: 
Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 
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1,008,717 

295,310 

(78,505) 
51,995 
4,621 
88,755 

(226) 
(21,954) 
49,641 
33,306 
185,593 

(553,448) 

4,200,000 

(160,000)" 
1 ~120~458 

198,135 
1,390~428 



 

TOW N  OF W ALKER 
W alker, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2002 

1. Sum m ary of Signiflcant Accounting Policies 

The following is a summ ary of certain significant accounting policies 

Genera] Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all 
fin ancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Capital Proiect Fun d - The Capital Project Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. 

Enterprise Fun d - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of th e governing body is that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a confaming basis be 

- 19- 



TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
Decem ber 31, 2002 

C. 

financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or Co) where the governing body has decided the periodic 
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, 
public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

The accountin g and reporting treatm ent applied to th e fixed assets an d long-term liabilities associated with a fund 
are determ ined by its m easurem ent focus. 

All governm ental fund type operations are accounted for on a spending or "fin ancial flow" m easurem ent focus. 
This m ean s th at only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balan ce sheets. Th eir 

reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of "available spending resources". 
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other fin ancing sources) and decreases 
(expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary 
of sour ces and uses of "available spendable resour ces" during a period. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General 
Fixed Assets Accoun t Group, rather than in governmental funds. Public domain ("infrastructure") general fix ed 
assets consisting of certain improvements other than  buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs an d gutters, streets 
an d sidewalks, drainage  system s an d lighting system s, are not capitalized along with oth er general fix ed assets. 
N o depreciation has been provided on ge neral fix ed assets. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be fin an ced from go vernm en tal funds are accounted for in the Gen eral Long- 
Term D ebt Account Group, not in th e go vern m ental fu nds. 

The two accoun t groups are not "funds". Th ey are concerned only with the measur emen t of fin an cial position. 
They are not involved wi th measuremen t of results of operations. 

Th e proprietary fund is accoun ted for on a cost of services or "capital mainten ance" measur em en t focus. This 

mean s that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included 
on their balance sheets. Th e reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and 
retained earnings components. Proprietary fired type operating statements present increases (revenues) and 
decreases (expenses) in net total assets. 

Buildings 
Improvem ents 
Equipment 
Systems 

30 Year s 
10 Year s 
2-7 Years 

30-40 Years 

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estim ated historical cost if actual hi storical cost is not available. 
D onated fix ed assets are stated at th eir estim ated fair value on th e date donated. 

Basis of accounting refers to when  revenues and expenditures or expen ses are recognized in the accounts and 
reported in the fin an cial statem ents. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of th e measur ements made, 
regardless of th e m easur em ent focus applied. 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Fiaandal Statements, Continued 
Decem ber 31, 2002 

E. 

Expenditur es ate generally tecogn/zed under the m odii'ted accraal basis of accounting when the related fire d 
liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule are principal and in terest on long-term debt, which is 
recognized when due. Purchase ofvarinus operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Its revenues ate recognized when 
th ey are earned, an d its expenses are recognized when th ey are incurred. Onbilled udlity services are recorded 

at year-end. 

Th e Town follows these procedur es in establishing th e budgetary data reflected in these finan dal statements: 

I. The Town Treasurer prepares a proposed budget and submits sam e to the M ayor and Board of Aldermen 
no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summ ary of the proposed budget is published and the public nodfied thar the proposed budget is avaihble 
for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budga t at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing. 

4. After holding the public hearing an d completion of all action necessary to finalize andimplement the budget, 
th e budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the comm encem ent of the fiscal year for 
which th e budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary am en dmen ts involving th e transfer of funds from one department, program or function to 
another or involving increases in exp enditures resulting from revenues exceeding am oun ts estimated requite 

th e approval of th e Board of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at th e end of each fiscal year. 

7. The budge t for th e General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with ga nerally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as am ended by the Board of Aldermen. 

F. Investm ents 

Investments are stated at cost. At December 3l, 2002, investmen ts were dep osited in mutual funds or U.S. 

G overnm ental Obligations. 

G. InventmT 

Inventory is valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Expendable supplies in the General Fund are ~ecorded as 
exp en ditures at the tim e the supplies are purchased. 

H . Bad D ebts 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
D ecember 31, 2002 

I. 

L. 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts 
through the establishm ent of an allowance account at the tim e inform ation becomes available which would 
indicate th e uncollectibility of the particular receivable. 

Employees of the Town may accumulate a ma.~mum five days ofwacafion pay during the first ten years of em- 
ployment an d 10 days thereafter. At December 31, 2002, the accrued liability for unpaid vacation benefits 
amounted to $ 65,098. The amounts applicable to the Enterprise Fund was $ 57,678, an d is recorded in that 
Fund, and the am oun t of $122,776 applicable to the General Fund has been recordedin the General Long-Term 
D ebt Accoun t Group. 

Total Columns on th e Combined Statements - Overview are captioned M emorandum Only to indicate that they 
are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in this column does not present fin an cial position, results 
of operations, or changes in fin ancial position in conformity with ge nerally accepted accoun ting principles, nor 
is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in th e aggregation of this 
data. 

The Town has a policy of capitalizing interest paid during the construction of a project. As of December 31, 
2002, the Town has capitalized a total of $ -0- of interest costs on its wa ter system . 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, th e Town  considers all certificates of deposit, regardless of maturity, and 
money m arket funds, including those that are classified as restricted assets, to be cash equivalen ts. 

Retiree Benefits - 

Th e Town  provides no post-retirement health care ben efits to employees who retire from the Town. 

COBRA Benefits - 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
D ecember 31, 2002 

The Town maintains cash, certificates of deposit, and investment pools available for use by the Toxin . 

Deposits - At year-end, the carrying amount of the Town's deposks was $ 3,629,036, and the bank balance was $ 
3,794,570. The entire bank balance wa s covered by federal deposit insurance an d/or pledged securities. 

Statutes require collateral pledged for pool deposits to be held in the Town 's name by the trust department of a bank 
other than the pledging bank; however, during the year, the Town permitted collateral on the deposits to be held in 
the Town 's name by th e pledging bank's trust departm ent. 

Investm ents- The Town  is authorized to invest in obligations of th e U. S. Treasury, agencies, and instrumen talities, 
commercial paper rated A- 1 by Standard and Poor's Corporation or P- 1 by M oody's Com mercial Paper Record, banks' 
acceptances, rep urchase agreemen ts, and the State Treasur er's investmen t pool. Th e Town 's investm ents are 
categorized below to give an indication of th e level of risk assumed by the Town  at year end. Category I includes 
deposits or investm ents that are insur ed or registered or for which the securities are held by the Town or its agent in 
the Town 's nam e. Category 2 includes uninsur ed and unregistered investm ents for which th e securities are held by the 
broker's or dealer's trust dep artm en t or agent in the Town's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered 
investm ents for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust dep artm ent or agent but not in the 
Townts nflgne. 

CATEG ORY CON FIRM ED M ARKET CARRYIN G 
BALAN CE VALUE VALUE 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
OpemtingAccounts $ -0- $ -0- $ 271,701 $ 271,701 $ 161,937 $ 161,937 

Petty Cash -0- -0- 620 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents ~ ffiffffffi $ -0- 

Investments Not Subject to Categorization: 
M utual Funds - U.S. Governm en t Securities 

Total Cash and Investm ents 

Included in th e accompanying Balance Sheets under the captions: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents, at Cost 
Restricted Assets: Cash and Investm ents, at Cost 

Total Cash and Investm ents 

3. " Ad Valur em  Taxes 

620 
$ 272,321 

620 
$ 162,557 

$ 620,557 $ 620.557 

892,878 ~ 783,114 

$ 162,557 
564,787 

2,901,692 

620 
$ 162,557 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as ofJanuary I of each year. Taxes are levied by the Town 
in September and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January I of the 
following year. Rev enues from  ad valorem  taxes are budgeted in th e year billed. 

Th e Town bills and collects its own property taxes using th e assessed values determined by the tax assessor of 
Livingston Parish. 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
Decem ber 31, 2002 

4. Interfund Receivable, Payables - Transfers In, Transfers Out 

INTERPUN D 
RECEIVABLES 

General Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

General Fund 
Enterprise Funds 

5. Changes in General Fixed Assets 

Land 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows: 

Land Improvem ents 

Buildings 

Equipment and Velddes 

Furuiture and Fixtures 

Recreational Equipm ent 

Total 

BALAN CE 

JANUARY 1, 

$ 858,458 
1,264,070 

IN TERFUN D 
PAYABLES 

$ 523,069 
1,599,459 

TRAN SFERS 
IN  

$ 45,508 
81,906 

TRAN SFERS 
O UT 

$ 81,906 
45,50~ 

BALAN CE 
D ECEM BER 31 

2002 AD D ITIO N S D ELETION S 2002 

17.990 $ 128.697 $ 0 $ 2,746,687 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
N otes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
D ecem ber 31. 2002 

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at D ecember 31, 2002, follows: 

Land 

Gas System  

W ater System 

Sewer Sys tem  

Buildings 

M achinery & Equipm ent 

O ther 

Total 

Accumulated D epreciation 

Total 

BALAN CE 
JANUARY 1, 

BALAN CE 
D ECEM BER 31 

ADD ITIO N D ELETION 2002 
S S 

13 $ 4,821,145 $ 0 $ 9,324,658 

6. The following is a sum mary of debt transactions of the Town for th e year en ded D ecember 31, 2002: 

Balances at January 1, 2002 
Additions 
Principal Reduction 
Balances at D ecem ber 31, 2002 

DEQ Finan cing To Be Provided 

Total D ebt: 

CERTIFICATES 
REVEN UE O F 
BOND S IN D EBTED NESS TOTAL . 

$ 8,995,000 

301,000 

$ 1,695,769 
1,120A58 
195,695 

$ 2.620.532 

$10,690,769 
1,120,458 
496,695 

1.279.542 

$12.594.074 

Th e Town executed a promissory note for the purchase of a piece of real estate. Th e terms call for sixty monthly 
paymen ts of $1,649.58 at a rate of 8.2% interest. 

A schedule of the outstanding notes payable an d the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is as follows: 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
Decembet 31, 2002 

D UE DATE 

2003 
2004 
2005 

Total of Seller Finance 

$ 2,566 
1,099 

_AN N UAL 
TOTAL 

$ 19,795 
19,795 
3,180 

$1,561,000 Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1998, due in an nual installments of pfindpal an d semi-an nual 
installments of interest, through July, 2008, at 4.825%. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1998 Series Certificates of Indebtedn ess and the interest an d principal requirements by 
dates is as follows: 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2008 to 2012 

Totals 

$ 149,000 
158,000 
167,000 
178,000 
188,000 
199,000 

$ 50,132 
42,943 
35,319 
27,261 
18, 673 
9,602 

$ 199,132 
200,943 
202,319 
205,261 
206,673 
208.602 

The Series 1998 Certificates of Indebtedn ess resolution provides that the Certificates shall be secured by and payable 
in principal and interest exclusively by an  irrevocable pledge and dedication of th e excess of annual revenues of the 
Town of W alker from its General Fund an d Other Operating Funds for the years 1998 and thereafter above th e 
statutory, necessary and usual charges of th e Town in each of the years th e Certificates are outstanding. The excess 
reven ues thus pledged shall be set aside m onthly in a separate fund to be designated the Series 1998 Sinking Fund 
hereinafter auth orized to be created. M onies in the Series 1998 Sinking Fund shall be expended solely for the paymen t 
of principal of and interest on the Cert/6cates. Such month/y deposits of excess reven ues of th e Town  from its 
General Fund and Other Operating Funds shall continue to be made in each of the years 1998 and thereafter, as 
necessary to pay principal of an d interest on the Certificates as the same fall due. The excess revenues of the Town  
from its Gen eral Fund and Oth er Operating Fun ds not requited to be deposited in the Series 1998 Sinking Fund may 
be appropriated and used by th e Issuer for any lawful purpose of the Town . 

Th e 1998 Certificates of Indebtedness Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be maintained. 

(a) A Debt Service Fund designed to ach/eve a proper matching of revenues and debt service on the 
Certificates within each bond year. For purposes of this Arbitrage Cer~ficate, and compliance wi th 
th e Arbitrage Regulations, "Bond Year" shall m ean the 1-year period en ding on each principal 

payment date of the Certificates, which is July I of each year. Amounts deposited in die Debt 
Service Fund will be applied to the next paymen t of principal or interest on th e Certificates 
following such transfer. All am ounts deposited in the D ebt Service Fund are expected to be 
depleted at least once each Bond Year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
December 31, 2002 

exceed the greater o f 0) the earnings on the Debt Service Fund for the immediately precedingBond 
Year, or (ii) 1/12 of the principal and interest payments on the Certificates for the immediately 
preceding Bond Year. 

1999 GAS AN D  WATER RE VEN UE  BON D S 

$4,650,000, 1999 Natural Gas and W ater Revenue Bonds due is annual principal installments 
and semi-annual installments of interest at 5.7% through December, 2019. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1999 Series bonds and the intesest and principal requirements by dates is as follows: 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2008 to 2012 
2013 to 2017 
2018 to 2022 

Total 1999 Series 

$ 160,000 
165,000 
175,000 
185,000 
195,000 

1,17~000 
1,545,000 
750,000 

$ 247,665 
238,545 
229,140 
219,165 
208,620 
861,270 
487,920 
64,695 

ANN UAL 
TOTAL 

$ 407,665 
403,545 
404,140 
404,165 
403,620 

2,031,270 
2,032,920 
814,695 

The 1999 N atural Gas an d W ater Revenue Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained. 

(a) Th e establishmen t and maintenance of a separately iden tifiable fund or account designated as the "1999 
Utility Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" (the "Sinking Fund"), to be held by the regularly designated fiscal 
agent of th e Issuer, sufficient in am ount to pay promptly an d fully the principal of an d th e interest on 
the Bonds by transferring from the Revenue Fund to th e fiscal agent of the Issuer, m onthly in advance 
on or before the 20~ day of each month of each year, comm encing D ecember, 1999, a sum equal to 

1/6th of the interest falling due on the next Interest Payment Date and 1/12th of the principal falling 
due on the next principal paym ent date, togeth er with such additional proportionate sum as may be 
required to pay said principal and interest as the sam e becom e due. If additional Parity Bonds are 
hereafter issued by the Issuer in the m anner pro vided by this Ordinance, monthly paymen ts into the 
Sinking Fund for th e Additional Parity Bonds  shall be in accordance wi th the provisions of th e 
ordinances authorizing the issuance of such Additional Parity Bonds an d moneys in the Sinking Fun d 
shall be eq ually available to pay principal and interest on the Bonds an d such Additional Parity Bonds. 
Th e Issuer shall transfer from said Sinking Funds to the paying agent bank or banks for all Bonds 
payable from the Sinking Fund at least three (3) days in advance of each Interest Paym ent Date, funds 
fully sufficient to pay promptly th e principal an d interest so falling due on such date. 

(b) Th e establishment and maintenan ce of the "1999 Natural Gas and Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund" (the 
"Reserve Fun d'), to be held by the regularly design ated fiscal agent of the Issuer, by depositing into the Reserve 
Fun d from the proceeds of the Bonds and the m oneys in th e reserv e fund maintained in connection with Series 
1987 Bond an d designated for the Series 1987 Bond, upon the delivery of the Bonds, an  amoun t equal to the 
Reserve Fun d Requiremen t. Th e money in the Reserve Fund shall be retained solely for the purpose of paying 
the principal and interest on the Bonds and an y Additional Parity Bonds as to which there would otherwise be 
default. In the even t that Additional Parity Bonds are issued there shall be tran sferred from the proceeds of 
such Additional Parity Bonds or from the Revenue Fund into the Reserve Fund monthly, such amounts (as may 
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be designated in the ordinance authorizing the issuance of such Additional Parity Bonds) as will increase the 
total amount on deposit in the Reserve Fund within a period not exceeding five (5) years to a sum qual to the 
Reserve Fund Requirement for all outstanding bonds payable from th e Sinking Fun d as provided in th e 
ordinances for th e issuance of th e Additional Parity Bonds. 

(c) The establishment and maintenance of the "1999 Natural Gas and W ater Depredation and Contingency 
Fund" (the "Contingency Fund'S, to be held by the regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, to care for 
depreciation, extensions, additions, im provements and replacements necessary to operate properly the System, 
by transferring from the Revenue Fund to the regularly designated fiscal agen t bank of the Issuer, monthly in 
advance on or before th e 2ffh day of each m onth of the each year , a sum of at least equal to five percent (5%) 
of the gross rev enues of the System collected in cash during th e preceding m onth , provided that such sum is 

available after provision is made for the payments required under paragraphs (a) and Co) above. The payments 
in said Contingency Fund shall continue as long as an y of the Bonds or any Additional Parity Bonds are 
outstanding. In addition to caring for exten sions, additions, improvements, ren ewals and rep lacemen ts 
necessary to properly operate th e System , th e money in the Contingency Fund m ay also be used to pay th e 
principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any additional pav/passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner 
provided by this Ordinan ce, for th e paym ent of which there is not sufficient m oney in the Sinking Fund or 

Reserve Fun d described in paragraphs (a) and (b) above, but the money in said Contingency Funds shall never 
be used for the making of extensions and additions to the System or for the payment of principal or interest 
on bonds if such use of said money will leave in said Contingency  Fund for the m aking of em ergency  rep airs, 
renewals and replacements less than the sum of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000). 

$4,200,000, 2000 Sales Tax Bonds due is annual principal installments and semi-an nual instalhnents of 
interest at 3.45% through June, 2021. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1999 Series bonds and the interest an d principal requiremen ts by dates is as follows: 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2008 m  2012 
2013 to 2017 
2018 to 2022 

Total 2000 Sales Tax Bonds 

ANN UAL 
PRINCIpA~ 

$ 147,000 
153,000 
158,00 0 
164,00 0 
170,000 
965,000 

1,178,000 
1.124.000 

$ 160,331 
154,524 
148,481 
14~240 
135,762 
571,960 
365296 
11~,128 

$ 307,331 
307,524 
306,481 
306,240 

305fl62 
1,53~960 
1,543,296 
1,237,!28 

The 2000 Sales Tax Rev en ue Bond Inden ture requires the following funds to be maintained. 

(a) To create a fund or account with the regularly designated Fiscal Agent Bank of the Borrower 
designated as the Sewer Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund (the "Sinking Fund"), by separating physically 
or through accounting, moneys sufficient in amount to pay promptly and fully the principal of an d 
the interest on the Borrower Bonds, and any Parity Obligations issued herea fter in the manner 
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provided by the Authorizing Ordinance, as the same sev erally becom e due an d payab~, by 
transferring from the Sales Tax Fund to th e Sinking Fund, on or before th e 20~ day of the month 

of each year (i) during the Interim Loan Period and amount equal to the interest accruing on the 
Borrower Bonds for such calendar month and (ii) during the Permanent Loan Period, an araount 
equal to th e principal and interest accruing on th e Borrower Bonds for such calendar month, 
togeth er with such additional proportionate sum as m ay be required to pay said principal an d 
interest as the sam e respectively become due. Said agent bank or banks for all Obligations payable 

from the Sinking Fund, at least three (3) days in advance of the date on which payment of principal 
or interest falls due, fimds fully sufficien t to pay promptly the principal an d interest so falling due 
on such  date. 

00) To create a fund or account with the regularly designated Fiscal Agen t Bank of the Borrower 
designated as the Sewer Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund (the "Reserve Fund"), by 
separating physically or by accoun ting into the Reserve Fund m onthly on or before the 20~ day of each 
month of each year, a sum  at lea st equal to 25% of th e am oun t req uired to be paid into the Sinking 
Fund for such month with respect to th e Borrower Bonds, the paym ents in to said Reserve Fund to 
continue un til such tim e as there has been accumulated therein a sum  equal to the Reserve Fund 
Requiremen t. In the event that additional Parity Obligations are issued hereafter in the manner 
provided by the Auth orizing Ordinan ce. th ere shall be transferred from bond proceeds at dosing or 
the Sales Tax Fund or from other available moneys into said Reserve Fund monthly or an nually, such  

am oun ts (as may be designated in the resolution or ordinance authorizing the issuance of such Parity 
Obligations) as will increase the total amount on deposit in the Reserve Fund within a period not 
exceeding five (5) years from the date of issue of such Parity Obligations to a sum  equal to the Reserve 
Fund Requirem ent. 

2000 CERTIFICA TES OF IN DEB TEDN ESS 

$500,000, 2000 Certificates of Indebtedness due is an nual principal installmen ts and semi-annual installments of 
in terest at 5.65%  through Sep tem ber, 2010. 

A schedule of th e outstanding 2000 Certificates of Indebtedness interest and principal requiremen ts by dates is as 
follows: 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2008 to 2012 

AN NUAL 
PR1N CIPA/~ 

$ 43,000 
45,000 
48,000 
51,000 
54,000 
181.000 

$ 23,843 
21A14 
18,871 
16,159 
13,278 
20,849 

$ 66,843 
66,414 
66,871 
67,159 
67,278 
201,849 

Total 2000 Certificates ~  ~  

$300,000, 2000 Sew er Revenue Bonds due in annual principal installments an d semi -an nual installm ents of 
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interest at 3.45% through June, 2021 

A schedule of the outstanding 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds and the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is as 
follows: 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2008 to 2012 
2013 to 2017 
2018 to 2022 

ANN UAL 
PRINCIPAL 

Total 2000 Sew er Reven ue Bond 

$ 11A55 
11,060 
10,626 
10,191 
9,717 
40,962 
26,149 
8,137 

$ 21A55 
22,060 
21,626 
22,191 
21,717 
109,962 
110,149 
89,137 

The 2000 Sew er Revenue Bond Inden ture requires the following funds to be maintained. 

(a) Sinking Fund. 

M oneys from the Revenue Fund shall be deposited into the Sinking Fund in amounts sufficien t to pay promptly 
and fully the principal of and interest on the Borrower Bonds and any Parity Obligations issued or hereafter as 
they sev erally becom e due and payable. 

M oneys from th e Reven ue Fun d shall be transferred into th e Sinking Fund m onthly in advan ce on or before 

the twentieth (20'h) day of each month of each year as follows : 

(a) duringthe~nterimL~anPeri~d~am ~untequalminterestandAdminist~ativeFeees~unatedt~a~c~~ewith 
respect to th e Borrower Bonds for such calen dar month based on th e Estim ated M axim um Draw Sch edule, and 

Co) during the Permanent Loan Period, an am ount equal to the principal, interest and Administrative Fee 
acexuing with respect to the Borrower Bonds for such calendar month, togeth er wi th such additional 
proportionate sum as may be required to pay such principal, interest and Administrative fee as the sam e 
respectivdy become due. 

M oney in th e Sinking Fund shall be deposited as trust funds an d shall be used solely an d are hereby 
expressly exclusively pledged for the purpose of paying principal of, interest on and Administrative Fee, if 
any, wi th respect to the Borrower Bonds and an y Parity Obligations. The Borrower shall require its Fiscal 
Agent Bank to transfer from the Sinking Fun d to the Paying Agent (as defined in the Authorizing 
Ordinance) and any other paying agent bank or bank for any Parity Obligations payable from the Sinking 
Fund at least three (3) days in advance of each Interest Payment Date and Principal Payment Date, funds 
fully sufficient to pay promptly the principal and interest falling due on such dates. 

Co) Reserve Fund. 

There has been established with a Fiscal Age nt Bank pursuan t to the Auth orizing Ordinan ce a sep arately 
iden tifiable fund or account designated the Sewer Rev enue Bond D ebt Service Reserve Fund. M oney in th e 
Reserve Fund is to be retained solely for the purpose of paym ent of the principal of and interest on all 
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obligations payable from the Sinking Fund as to which th ere would oth erwise be a D efault. Inthe event that 
Parity Obligations are issued hereinafter in th e m anner provided hereby, th ere shall be transferred from the 
Revenue Fund into the Reserve Fund such am ounts as willincrease the total am ount on depositin the Reserve 
Fund to the Reserve Fund Requirem ents with respect to all outstanding obligations issued by th eBorrower and 

payabh from the Revenues within a period not exceeding five (5) years from the date of deliver/of the Parity 
Obligations. 

If at any tim e it shaLl be necessary to use moneys in the Reserv e Fund for the purpose of paying principal of or 
interest on the Borrower Bonds or any Parity Obligations as to which there would oth erwise be s D efault, th en 
the moneys so used shall be rephced from the Revenues first th ereafter received, and not required to be used 
for current expen ses of th e Sys tem or required to be paid to the Sinking Fund, it being the inten tion hereof that 
there shall as nearly as possible be at all tim es in the Reserve Fund the Reserve Fun d Requirement. 

In connection wi th the issuan ce of bonds, notes or other debt obligations by or on behalf of the Department, 
or the D ep artment may requite it if deems, in its soh discretion, the dep ository to be un creditworthy, that the 
portion of th e Reserve Fund attributable to the Borrower Bonds shall be tran sferred to an d maintained  in such 
depository as may be designated by the Department. The Borrower hereby agrees to said transfer. 

(c) Renewal and Replacem ent Fund. 

There has been  established wi th a Fiscal Agent Bank pursuan t to the Auth orizing Ordinan ce a separately 
idendfiabh fund or account designated the Sewer System  Renewal and Replacement Fun d (the "Renewal and 
Replacem ent Fund'S. There shall be transferred to the Renewal and Replacem ent Fund, on or before the 
twentieth (20m) day of each month of each year, after payment of the amoun ts required by Sections 5.2, 5.3, and 
5.4 hereof, an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the gross/net revenues of the System collected in the prior 
calen dar month; provided, howev er, that no paym en t need be made into th e Renewal an d Rep lacem en t Fund 
at any dine if the balance in such Fun d eq uals or exceeds an amount equal to $100,000. All moneys in the 
Ren ewal an d Replacemen t Fund may be drawn on an d used by the Borrower for the purpose of paying the costs 
of an y un usual and extraordinary maintenan ce an an y rep airs, rep hcements, exten sions an d improvem ents to 
th e System  which will either enhance its rev en ue producing capacity or proved a higher degr ee of service. 

In the ev ent that av~/hbh balance in the Sinking Fund or the Reserce Fun d shall on any Principal or Interest 
Paym ent Date be insufficient to pay the installment of principal and/or interest then due and to maintain the 
required reserve, sums on deposit in the Ren ewal an d Replacement Fun d may be transferred in such amoun ts 
as is necessary to eliminate the deficien cies respectively in the Sinking Fund and/or the Reserve Fund. 

If at any tim e it should be necessary to use moneys in the Renewal an d Rep lacem en t Fun d for any authorized 
purpose, then the moneys so used shall be rep hee d form the Rev en ues ftrst therea fter received an d not required 
to be used for current Sinking Fun d dep osits or for the Reserv e Fund Req uirem en t, in the man ner provided 
in the Auth orizing O rdinan ce. 

If at an y tim e there are sufficien t m oneys on dep osit in the Reserve Fund an d the Renewal and Replacement 
Fund to retire all Borrower Bonds and Parity Obliga tions payabh from the Sinking Fun d by exercising the 
redem ption option provided by such Outstan ding Parity Bonds, Borrower Bonds or Parity Obligations or by 
pur chase on the open  market, the Borrower may ufiliTe such funds for such purpose. 

N otwithstanding the foregoing, money in th e Renewal and Rep heem ent Fund shall not be used for making 
improvem en ts and exten sion to th e system  or for payment of prindpal or interest on the Borrower Bonds 
or an y Parity Obligations if the use of the said money will leave in the Renewal an d Rephcernent Fund for 
making em ergency rep airs or rep hcem ents less than  the sum of $25,000. 
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$2,400,000, 2001 Sewer Revenue Bond due in annual principle installments and semi-annual installments of interest 
at 3.95%  

through June 2022. 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2008 to 2012 
2013 to 2017 
2018 to 2022 

ANN UAL 
FRINCFeAL 

$ 81,OOO  
84,000 
88,OO0 
91,000 
95,00O 
531,000 
645,000 
785,OO 0 

Total 2001 Sewer Revenue Bond 2
=~g=~ =.~ =~. 

$ 94,800 
91,601 
88,283 
84,807 
81,212 
347,008 
233,445 
95,39_3 

$ 175,800 
175,601 
176,283 
175,807 
176,212 
878,0o8 
878,445 

. 880,393 

The 2001 Sew er Reven ue Bond indenture requires the following fund be m aintained: 

(a) $/rtkmg Fund 

M oneys from the Revenue Fun d shall be deposited into the Sinking Fund in amounts sufficien t to pay promptly 
and fully the principal of an din terest on the Borrower Bonds and an y Parity Obligations issued or hereafter as they 
severally due and payable. 

M oneys from the Rev enue Fund shall be transferred into the sinking Fund monthly in advance on or before the 
twentieth (20th) day of each year as follows: 

(a) during the interim Loan Period, amount equal to interest and Administrative Fee estimated to accrue with 
respect to th e Borrower Bonds for such calendar month based on the Estim ated M aximum Draw Schedule

, 

and 
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(b) Reserve Fund 

There has been established with a Fiscal Agent Bank pursuant to the Auth orizing Ordinance a separately 
identifiable fired or account designated the Sewer Revenue Bond D ebt Service Reserve Fund. M oney in the 
Reserve Fund is to be retained solely for the purpose of payment of th e principal of end interest on all obligations 
payable from the Sinking Fund as to which there would oth erwise be a Default. In th e event that Parity Obligations 
are issued hereinafter in the manner provided hereby, there shall be transferred from th e Revenue Fun d into the 
Reserve Fund such am ounts as will increase the total amount on deposit in the Reserve Fun d to the Reserve Fund 
Requirement with respect to all outstanding obligations issued by th e Borrower and payable from th e Rev enues 
within a period not exceeding five (5) yeats from the date of delivery of the Parity Obligations. 

If at any tim e it shall be necessary to use moneys in th e Reserve Fund for the purpose of paying principal of or 
interest on the Borrower Bonds or an y Parity Obligations as to which th ere would oth erwise be a Default, then  the 
m oney s so used shall be rephced from the Reven ues first th ereafter received, en d not required to be used for 
current expenses of th e System or required to be fir st paid to the Sinking Fund, it being the intention hereof that 
th ere shall as nearly as possible be at all times in th e Reserv e Fun d Requirem ent. 

In connection wi th th e issuance of bonds, notes or other debt obligations hy or on behalf of th e Departm ent, or 
the Departm ent may requireifit deem s, in its sole discretion, the depository to be un eredJtworthy, that th e portion 
of the Reserve Fund attributable to the Borrower Bonds shall be transferred to and maintained in such dep ository 
as may be designated by the Departmen t. The Borrower hereby agrees to said transfer. 

(c) Renewal and Repheemen t Fun d 

There has been established wi th a Fiscal Agent Ban k pursuant to th e Auth orizing ordinance a separately 
identifiable fund or accoun t designated.the Sewer System Renewal and Replacement Fun d (the "Renewal and 
Replacement Fund"). There shall be transferred to the Renewal and Replacement Fun d, on or before the twentieth 
(20~) day of each month of each year, after payment of the amounts required by Section 5.5 hereof, an am ount 
equal to five per cent (5%) of the Net Revenues collected in the prior calendar month; provided, however, that no 
paym ent need be made in to th e Renewal en d Rephcement Fund at any tim e in the balance in such Fun d equals or 
exceeds an amount equal to $150,000. All moneys in the Renewal and Replacement Fun d may be drawn on and 
used by the Borrower for the purpose of paying the costs ofen y unusual and extraordinary maintenance an d any 
repairs, replacemen ts, exten sions en d improvements to the System which will eith er enhance its rev enue producing 
capacity or provide a higher degree of service. 

In the event that available balances in the Sinking Fund or th e Reserve Fund shall be on an y Principal or Interest 
Paym ent Date be insufficient to pay the installment of principal en d/or interest then due and to maintain the 
required reserv e, sums on deposit in the Ren ewal and Replacemen t Fund m ay be transferred in such amount as 
is necessary to eliminate the deficiencies respectively in the Sinking Fun d en d/ur the Reserve Fund. 

If at any time it should be necessary to use moneys in th e Renew al and Replacemen t Fund for any auth orized 
purp ose, then the money s so used shall be replaced from the Revenues first thereafter received and not req uired 
to be used for cu rrent Sinking Fund deposits or for the Reserve Funds Requirem en t, in the men txer provided in 
the Auth orizing Ordinance. 

If at any tim e there are sufficien t moneys on deposit in th e Reserve Fund en d the Renewal an d Rep lacement Fund 
to retire all Bort-ower Bonds an d Parity Obliga tions payable from the Sinking Fund by exercising the redemption 
option provided by such Outstanding Parity Bonds, Borrower Bonds or Parity Obligations or by pur chase on th e 
open market, the Borrower may utilize such funds for such  purpose. 

N otwithstanding th e foregoing, money in th e Renewal an d Replacement Fund shall not be used for making 
im provem en ts an d extensions to th e system or for paym ent of principal or interest on the Borrower Bonds or any 
Parity Obligations if the use of said money willleave in th e Renewal en d Replacement Fund for making emergen cy 
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repairs or replacements less than the sum of $25,000. 

Com bined total required paym ents are as follows: 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 and after 

$ 607,230 
634,696 
650,148 
681,000 

1~021.000 

$ 590:92 
561,186 
530:52 
499,823 

3.71Z776 

$ 1,198,022 
1,195,882 
1,180,900 
1,180,823 
13,733,776 

8. M eter Deposits 

M eter dep osits are paid by customers upon application for utility services and are returnable to them upon termination 
of service. Receipts from meter dep osits are deposited in a M eter Deposit Account and refunds of dep osits on 
termination of service are m ade from th e sam e account. 

At December 31, 2002, Meter Deposits amounted to $ 344,625, while the balance of the meter dep osit cash accounts 
totaled $17,340. 

9. Pension Plans 

M PERS- 
All of the Town of W alker's full-tim e police employees participate in th e M unicipal Police Employees Retiremen t 
System ("System"), a multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The payroll for employees covered by 
the System for the year ended December 31, 2002 was $ 215,318 the Town's total payroll was $ 937,730. 

M embership is man datory for any full-time police officer em ployed by a municipality of the State of Louisiana an d 
en gaged in law en forcem ent, em powered to make arrests, providing he does not have to pay social security and 
providing he meets the statutory criteria. 

Benefit provisions are authorized within Act 189 of 1973 and amen ded by LRS 11:2211-11:2233. 

Any member is eligible for normal retiremen t after he has been a mem ber of the System  for one year, if he has 25 years 
of creditable service at an y age or has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50, or has 12 years creditable service and 
is age 55, Benefit rates are three an d one-third percent of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during 
the highest 36 consecutive months or joined months if service wa s interrupted) per num ber of years of creditable 
service not to exceed 100% of final salary. 

A member is eligible to receive disability benefits if he was an active contributing member of the System , or if he is 
no longer a member but has 20 years creditable service established in the System, and suffers disability which has been 
certified by examination by a mem ber of the State-wide M edical Disability Board, A service related disability requires 
no certain number of years of creditable service; however, a non-service connected disability requires five years of 
creditable service. 

The disability ben efits are calculated at three percen t of average fin al compensation multiplied by years of creditable 
service, but shall not be less than forty percen t nor more than sixty of average fin al compensation. Upon reaching the 
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age required for regular retirem ent, the disability pensioner receives th e greater of disability benefit or accrued benefit 
earned to date of disability. Upon the death of an active contributing m ember, or disability retiree, the plan provides 
for surviving spouses and minor children. Under certain conditions outlined in th e statutes, th e benefits ran ge from 
forty to sixty percent of the mem ber's average fi al compensation. 

A member is eligible upon receiving 25 years of credit regardless of age or 20 years of credit and attaining the age of 
50, to elect to enter the deferred retirement option plan (DROP). Upon filing the application for the program, the 
employee's active m embership in the system is terminated. At th e entry date into th e DROP, th e em ployee an d 
employer contributions cease. The amount to be deposited into the DROP account is equal to the benefit computed 
un der the retirem ent plan elected by th e participate at date of application. The duration of participation in the DROP 
is specified for a period of three years or less. If employm ent is terminated after the three year period, the participan t 
may receive his benefits by lump sum paymen t or a true annuity. If employm ent is not terminated, active contributing 
membership into th e system  shall resum e and upon later termination, he shall receive additional retiremen t ben efit 
based on th e additional service. DROP accounts shall ca m  interest subsequen t to th e termination of DROP 
participation at a rate of half of one percentage  point below the percentage rate of return  of the System 's investment 
portfolio as certified by the actuary on an  annual basis. 

Covered em ployees are required by State statute to contribute seven  and one half percent of their salary to the plan . 
The Town was required by the sam e statute to contribute nine per cent. Th e contribution req uirem ent for th e year 
ended December 31, 2002, was $ 38,943, which consisted of $ 21,242 from the Town  and $17,701 from em ployees. 
The actuarially determined contribution requiremen t for 2002 has not yet been provided by th e retiremen t system . 

Tren d in form ation showing th e progr ess of th e System  in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when  due is 
presen ted in its annual fin an cial reports. Copies of th ese reports may be obtained from th e M unicipal Employees 
Retirem en t System of Louisiana. 

10. Retirem ent Benefits 

The Town adopted a nonqualified retirem ent plan in 1992. Em ployees are eligible to participate upon completion of 
their sixth m onth of em ploym en t and must be em ployed full tim e. Th e employee must contribute a minim al am ount 

($25.00) monthly and the Town  will contribute 6% of the regular gross pay on the em ployee's behalf. The monies 
contributed ate used to make paym en ts on annuity contracts for th e benefit of the employee. On October 1, 1993, 
the nonqualified retiremen t plan was terminated an d a qualified retirem en t plan was adopted. The qualified retiremen t 
has th e sam e contribution terms as th e unqualified retirement plan. Th e Town 's contributions for th e plan amounted 

to $ 70,452, for the year ended December 31, 2002. 

11. Litigation 

Th ere is one pending Lawsuits in which th e Town is involved. The Town's legal counsel and man agement es~nate 
that th e poten tial claim s against th e Town  not covered byinsuran ce resulting from such li6gatinn would not ma terially 
affect the fin ancial statem ents of th e Town. 

12, Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

At December 31, 2002, the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fun d is $ 76,737 
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GEN ERAL FUND 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not required to 
be accounted for in another fund. 
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ASSETS 

TCI~M OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPAN TNENT) 
Schedule 1 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

June 30, 2002 

With Co~oaretlve Actual Totals for June 30, 2001 

GENERAL 
FUND 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash EquivaLents S 
Ut|lity Custom er Rec eivables 
Property Taxes Rece|vable 

Sales Taxes Receivable 
N|ecellaneous Receivables 
Due From  Other Funds 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and Cash Equ |valents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND BALANCE 

PARKS 

DEPAATNENT 

2,843.71 $ 

37,358.62 
136,772.44 

46,485.50 
844,755.01 

1,511,264.06 

STREET 
DEPAN TNENT 

O.74 $ 

5,238.14 
27.57 

4,522.85 $ 

13,675.00 

ANIMAL 

CO~4TROL 
GARBAGE 

DEPAN TNENT 

9,188.68 

$ 2,579,479.34 $ 5,266.65 $ 18,197.85 $ - $ 9,188.68 

LIABILITIES 

Curt Liab (from Curt Assets) 
Cash overdraft $ 

Accom nts Payable 
Due  to Other Funds 
Accrued SaLaries Payable 

customer Ut|tity Deposits 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

46,805.53 $ 
2,605.59 

154,758.05 
3,371.38 

207,540.55 

- $ 
18.37 

14,573.06 

14,591.43 

- $ 
3,733.98 

353,738.10 

357,472.08 

- $ 
660.54 

660.54 

20,0~ .00 

425.00 

20,489.00 

FUND BA LANCE 
Fund Bstance 

Unreserved and  Undes|gnated 3,646,417.81 (46,092.06) (1,076,047.61) (53,050.67) (53,419.83) 

3,646,417.81 (46,092.06) (1,076,047.61) (53,050.67) (53,419.83) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAMCE $ 3,853,958.36 $ (31,500.63) $ (718,575.53) $ (52,390.13) $ (32,930.83) 
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POLICE 

DEPARTNE~T 

Nemorendum Onty 

Current Year 

100.00 $ 7,467.30 
9,188.68 
37,358.62 
136,772.44 

51,723.66 
858,457.58 

1,511,264.06 

$ 100.00 $ 2,612,232.32 

2,392.81 

(408,'/'Z1.73) 

~408,721.73) 

46,805.53 
29,475.29 

523,069.21 
3,371.38 
425.00 

603,146.41 

2,009,085.91 

2,009,085.91 

$ (406,328.92) $ 2,612,232.32 
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T(~/K OF ~ALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 
ScheduLe 2 

COi4B%NING STATEMENT OF REVERUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December31, 2002 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the year Ended December 31, 2001 

GENERA L PARKS STREET AXIHAL 

FUND DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT CONTROL 

1,993,782.07 $ 

214,305.33 
20,604.87 

ions 48,239.00 

Current Expend itures 
Le~tsLetive 
Financial and Administrative 
other Gen eral Admin4atretion 
PubLic Safety 

Pub Lic Works 
HeaLth and  Be|fare 
CuLture and Recreation 

Capital OutLay 
Pub Lic Safety 
PubLic Works 

CuLture and Recreation 

Debt Service 
Other General Administration 
Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

23,668.41 
2,159.00 

2,302,758.68 

6,000.00 
10,794.60 

417,455.93 

9,224.30 

3,449.99 
542,542.10 

989,666.92 

Excess (deficiency) of rev~  over 
expend itures 1,313,291.76 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Ope rating Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 

Operating Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 

- $ 

49,162.25 

10.63 
57,203.83 

106,376.71 

45,508.10 

(81,905.96) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (USES) (36,397.86) 

135,786.20 

10,300.00 

146,086.20 

(39,709.49) 

- $ 

1,000.00 

6.45 
3O.OO 

1,036.45 
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500.00 

687,460.80 

44,869.57 

732,830.37 

(731,793.92) 

- $ 

3,753.50 

3,753.50 

56,804.17 

56,804.17 

(53,050.67) 

GARBAGE 
OEPARTI4ENT 

217,611.18 

217,611.18 

257,327.63 

257,327.63 

(39,716.45) 



 

POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum OnLy 

Current Year 

- t 

227,267.11 

135,904,96 

363,172.07 

707,790.40 

64,303.40 

7"72,093.80 

(408,921.73) 

1,993,782.07 

214,305.33 
21,604.87 
318,765.93 
227,267.11 
23,685.49 
195,297.79 

2,994,708.59 

6,000.00 

11,294.60 

417,455.93 
707,790.40 
944,788.43 
56,804.17 
135,786.20 

64,303.40 
44,869.57 

19,524.30 

3,449.99 
542,542.10 

2,954,609.09 

40,099.50 

45,508.10 

(81,905.96) 

(36,397.86] 
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TO~d OF ~ALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 
Schedule 2 

COflSIN%NG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES ]~ FIACD BALANGE  

Year Ended  December31, 2002 

~ith Collxoarat|ve Actual Amounts for the Year Ended  December 31~ 2001 
GENERAL PARKS STREET ANIMAL 

FUND DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT CONTROL 

GARBAGE 

OEPARTHENT 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures and other sources (uses 1,276,893.90 $ (39,709.49) $ (731,793.92) $ (53,050.67) $ (39,716.45) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 2,369,523.91 (6,382.57) (344,253.69) (13,703.38) 

Fund  Betences at end of year $ 3,646,417.81 $ (46,092.06) $ (1,076,047.61) $ (53,050.67") $ (53,419.83) 
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POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

Hemorendum Only 

Current Year 

$ (408,921.73) '$ 3,701.64 

200.00 2,005,384.27 

$ (408,721.7"J) $ 2,009,085.91 
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REVENUES 
Revenues 

Taxes 

Licensee and Permits 
Xntergovernmentat Revenue 
Fees, Charges and  Conlaisslons 
Use of Honey and Property 
Hiscetlaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Legistative 
Financial and Administrative 

Other General Adm inistration 
Capital OutLay 

Other ~enerat Adm inistration 
CuLture and Recreation 

Debt Service 

Other General Adm inistration 
Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF ~ALKER 
GENERAL FUND 

STATENENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUgD BALANCE~ UDGET (GAAP BASIS) 

schedule 3 

Year End ed December 31e 2002 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Yesr End ed December 31

, 2001 

Excess (de ficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FIRANC[HG SOURCES (USES) 
Operatic3 Transfers |n 
Operating Transfers Ou t 

TOTAL OTHER F[N~ C[NG SOURCES SUSES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nditures and  other sources (uses) 

Fund gaten ces at beginning of year 

Fund Balances st end of year 

2,332,BOO.OD 

250,000.00 
22,000.00 
50,000.00 
36,000.00 
3,300.00 

2,712,100.00 

6,000.00 
7,500.00 

406,300.00 

Actual 

$ 1,99 3,782.07 $ 
214,305.33 
20,604.87 

48,239.00 
23,668.41 
2,159.00 

2,302,758.68 

6,000.00 
10,794.60 
417,455.93 

Variance-- 
favoreb te 

(un favorsbte) 

(359,017.93) $ 
(35,694.67) 
(1,395.13) 
(1,761.00) 
(10,331.59) 
(1,141.00) 

(409,341.32) 

(3,294.60) 
(11,155.93) 

25,000,00 9,224.30 15
,775.70 

4,000.00 
S69,ZO0.O0 

1,018,000.00 

1,694,100.00 

1,DOD,O00.OO 
(270,000,00) 

730,000,00 

2,424,100.00 

3,449.99 
542,542.10 

989,466.92 

1,313,291.76 

43,500.1Q 
(81,905.% ) 

(36,397.86) 

1,276,893.90 

2,369,523.91 

550.01 
26,657.90 

28,533.08 

(380,808.24i 

(954,491.90) 
188,094.04 

(766,397.86) 

(1,147,206.10) 

2,369,523.91 

2001 

Actua ( 

1,864,016.88 

180,229.65 
6,588.45 
43,654.40 

30,712.01 
2,046.04 

2,127,247.43 

6,000.00 
7,012.52 

376,942.22 

553,/~0.00 
16,472.03 

5,216.70 
313,025.74 

I ,:~78,909.2'~ 

848,338.22 

912,000.00 
(1,415,622.23) 

(503,622.23) 

344,715.99 

1,985,734.65 

$ 2,424,100.00 $ 3,6/,6,417.81 $ 1,222,317.81 S 2
,330,450.64 
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REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Coslmiss|ons 

Use of Money and  Property 
HI scet leneoue Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expe nditures 

Financial and  Acin|nistretlve 
Culture and  Recres tion  

Capital Outlay 

CuLture and Recreation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PARK DEPARTNENT FUND 
STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE,-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 6 

Year End ed December 31, 2002 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Decerd~er 31, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expendltures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Ope rating Transfers In 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures end other sources (uses) 

Fund  BaLances at beginn|ng of year 

Fund  BaLances at end  of year 

80,000.00 $ 
450.00 

86,900.00 

167,350.00 

2002 

Actual 

49,162.25 $ 
10.63 

57,203.83 

106,376.71 

300.00 
141,120.00 133,786.20 

Variance-- 

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

(30,837.75) $ 
(439.37) 

(29,696.17) 

(60,973.29) 

2001 

Actual 

82,418.00 
356.60 

47,255.17 

130,029.77 

300.00 
5,333.80 158,035.52 

12,000.00 10,300.00 1,700.00 

153,420.00 

13,930.00 

13,~750.00 

146,086.20 

(39,709.49) 

(39,709.49) 

(6,382.57) 

7,333.80 

(53,639.49) 

(53,639.49) 

(6,382.57) 

158,035.52 

(28,005.75) 

33,000.00 

33,000.00 

4,994.25 

(11,376.82) 

$ 13,930.00 S (46,092.06) $ (60,022.06) $ (6,382.57) 
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REVENUES 

Revenues 

IntergoverrnentaL Revenue 
Use of Money and Property 
M|sceLlen eous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Ffne nciaL and Achinfstrat~ve 
Public Works 

Capital Outlay 
PUblic Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOk~ OF WALKER 

STREET DEPARTMENT FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES rN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 5 

Year End ed December 31, 2002 
With Comparative Actual AlllOUnts for Year Ended Oecelrber 31, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers %n 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures and  other sources (uses) 

Fund  Balances at beginning of year 

Fund  Balances at end of year 

$ $ 
10.00 

12,000.00 

12,010.00 

500.00 
659,750.00 

Actua 

1,000.00 $ 
6.45 
30.00 

1,036.45 

Variance-- 
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

1,000.00 $ 
(3.55) 

(11,970.00) 

(10,97] .55) 

500.00 
687,460.80 (27,710.80) 

2001 

Actual 

5,47] .20 
255.58 

5,728.78 

14,485.46 
69"5,926.85 

7,000.00 44~869.57 (37,869.57) 12,7EL3.00 

667,250.00 

(655,240.00) 

7,000.00 

7,000.00 

(648,240.00) 

7]2,8.30.37 

(731,793.92) 

(731,793.92) 

(344,253.69) 

(65,580.37) 

(76,553.92) 

(7,000.00) 

(7,000.00) 

(83,553.92) 

(344,253.69) 

721,195.29 

(715,466.51) 

723,000.00 

723,000.00 

7,533.49 

(351,787.18) 

$ (648,240.00) $ (1,076,047.61) $ (427,807.61) $ (344,253.69) 
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REVENUES 
Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

HeaLth and Welfare 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

ANIMAL CONRTOL DEPARTRENT 

STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 6 

Year End ed  December 31, 2002 
~ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year End ed December 31, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Ope rating Transfers In 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nditures and  other sources (uses) 

Fund  Balances at beginning of year 

Fund  Balances st end  of year 

Actual 

Variance--  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

2001 

Actual 

$ 4,300.00 $ 3,753.50 $ (546.50) $ 3,959.02 

4,3DO.DO 

54,475.00 

54,4?5.00 

(50,175.00) 

(50,175.00) 

3,753.30 

56,804.17 

56,804.17 

(53,050.67) 

(53,050.67) 

(546.50) 

(2,329.17) 

(2,329.17) 

(2,875.67) 

(2,875.67) 

3,959.02 

37,593.50 

37,593.50 

(33,634.48) 

33,491.82 

33,491.82 

(142.66) 

$ (50,175.00) $ (53,050.67) $ (2,875.67) $ (142.06) 
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REVENUES 
Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Conmniss|ons 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TO~N OF WALKER 

GARBAGE DEPARTNENT 

STATENENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
ScheduLe 7 

year End ed December ]1, 2002 
With Co~~oanative Actuat Amounts fop Year End ed December 31, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers In 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and  other sources (uses) 

Fund  Batances at beg|nn|ng of year 

Fund BaLances at end  of year 

Actuat 

Varfance~  
fevorabte 

(unfavorabte) 

2001 

Actuet 

$ 220,000.00 $ 217,611.18 $ (2,388.82) $ 174,981.53 

22D,OOO.DO 

265,000.00 

265,000.00 

(45,000.00) 

(45,000.00) 

217,611.18 

257,327.63 

257,327.63 

(39,716.65) 

(39,716.45) 

(13,703.38) 

(2,388.82) 

7,672.37 

7,672.37 

5,28.3.55 

5,285.55 

(13,703.38) 

174,981.53 

230,083.43 

230,083.43 

(55,101.90) 

41,398.52 

41,398.52 

(13,703.38) 

$ (45,000.00) $ (53,419.83) $ (8,419.83) $ (13,703.38) 
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REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fines and Forfeitures 

MisceLLaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expend |turee 
Public Safety 

Capital OutLay 
PubLic Safety 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOMN OF WALKER 

POLICE DEPARTBENT 

STATERENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES )N FUND BALANCE--BUOGET (GAAP BASIS) 
ScheduLe 8 

Year End ed December 31, 2002 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year End ed December 31, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers In 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures end other sources (uses) 

fund BaLances at beginning of year 

Fund BaLances at end  of year 

$ S 

2002 

Actual 

227,267.11 $ 
135,904.96 

363,172.07 

Variance-- 
favorable 

(unfavorabLe) 

227,267.11 $ 
135,c~R~,.96 

363,172.07 

2001 

Actual 

230,197.18 
95,633.57 

325,830.75 

656,250.00 707,790.40 (51,540.40) 622,931.82 

656,250.00 

(656,250.00) 

(656,250.00) 

64,303.40 (64,303.40) 67,630.82 

772,093.80 

(408,921.73) 

(408,921.73) 

200.00 

(115,843.80) 

247,328.27 

247,328.27 

200.00 

690,562.64 

(364,731.89) 

364,731.89 

364,731.89 

200.00 

$ (656,250.00) S (408,721.73) $ 247,528.27 $ 200.00 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major 
capital facilities. 
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ASSETS 

TO~N OF WALKER 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Schedule 9 

COHSINING BALANCE SHEET 

DecO r 31, 2~ 2 
W|th C~ rotive Totals for December 31, 2001 

2000 CAPITAL 2000 CAPITAL 2001 Memorandum Only 
PROJECT ONE PROJECT Tt~O CAPITAL PROJECT Current Year 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Bqu]vatents $ - $ 3,656.45 $ 102.85 $ 3,759.30 

TOTAL ASSETS $ - $ 3,656.45 $ 102.85 $ 3,759.30 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Equity 
Unreserved end Undesfgnated $ - $ 3,656.45 $ 102.85 $ 3,759.30 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 3,656.45 10Z.85 3,759.30 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ - $ 3,656.45 $ 102.85 $ 3,759.30 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

CAPZTAL PROJECTS 

Schedu|e 10 
COHB[NING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES XN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 2002 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Oeceen~ r 31, 2001 

2000 CAPITAL 2000 CAPITAL 2001 Hemorandum Only 
PROJECT ONE PROJECT TWO CAPITAL PROJECT Current Year 

REVENUES 
Use of Money and Property $ - S 122.97 $ 95.78 S 216.75 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 

Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

556.36 

556.36 

122.97 

398,569.24 

398,569.24 

93.78 

333,829.96 

333,829.96 

216.75 

732,955.56 

732,955.56 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures (556.36) (398,446.27) (333,736.18) (732,738.81) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
proceeda of Long-term Debt 537.51 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 537.51 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and  other sources (uses) (18.85) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 18.85 

Reaiduet Equity Transfers In 

Residual Equity Transfers Out 

398,569.24 

398,569.24 

122.97 

3,533.48 

333,829.96 

333,829.96 

93.78 

9.07 

732,936.71 

732,936.71 

197.90 

3,561.40 

FurM~ Balances at end  of year S - $ 3,656.45 $ 102.85 $ 3,759.30 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash end Cash Equivetents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Equity 
Unpeserved end  Und esignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCT%ON ONE 

Schedute 11 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2002 and  2001 
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$ 18.85 

$ 18.85 

$ 18.85 

18.85 

$ 18.85 



EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION ONE 

STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE~ UDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 12 

Year End ed December 31, 2002 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2001 

Excess (defic|ency) of revenues over 
expend itures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures and  other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Actual 

Variance--  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

$ $ 556.36 $ (556.36) $ 

556.36 

(556.36) 

537.51 

537.51 

(18.85) 

18.85 

(556.36) 

(556.36) 

537.51 

537.51 

(18.85) 

18.85 

2001 

Actual 

18.85 

$ $ $ $ 18.85 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equtvatenta 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund  Equity 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TO~M OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION TWO 

ScheduLe 13 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2002 and  2001 
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2002 

$ 3,656.45 

$ 3,656.45 

$ 3,656.45 

3,656.45 

$ 3,656.45 

$ 3,533.48 

$ 3,533.48 

$ 3,533.48 

3,533.48 

$ 3,533.48 



REVENUER 

Revenues 

Use ef Honey snd Property 

TOTAL REVENUER 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital OutLay 
Financial and Administrative 
Public Werks 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF gALXER 
WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION TWO 

STATERENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (G/lAp BASIS) 
ScheduLe 14 

Year Ended Decelrber 31, 2002 
With Co~osrative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceed s ef Leng-term Debt 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) ef revenues ever 
expenditures end other sources (uses) 

Fund  BaLances at beginning ef year 

Fund Balances at end  of year 

Actual 

Variarce--  
favorable 

(unfavorabLe) 

2001 

Actual 

$ $ 122.97 $ 122.97 $ 1,036.23 

122.97 

398,569.24 

398,569.24 

(398,446.27) 

398,569.24 

398,569.24 

122.97 

3,533.48 

122.97 

(398,369.24) 

(398,569.24) 

(398,446.27) 

398,569.24 

398,569.24 

122.97 

3,533.48 

1,056.23 

11.99 

2,526,243.26 

2,526,255.25 

(2,525,1~ .02) 

2,527,759.26 

2,527,759.26 

2,560.24 

973.24 

S $ 3,656.45 $ 3,656.65 $ 3,533.48 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash EquivaLents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund  Equity 
Unreserved end Und esJgnated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

2001 CAPITAL PROJECT 
ScheduLe 15 

COMPARAT%VE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2002 and 2001 

- 57 - 

$ 102.85 

$ 102.05 

$ 102.85 

102.85 

$ 102.85 

$ 9.07 

$ 9.07 

$ 9.07 

9.07 

$ 9.07 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 
Financial and  Ada|nistrative 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 
2001 CAPITAL PROJECT 

STATEHENT OF REVE NUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CNANGES ZN FUND BALANCE-- R~ GET (GAAP BARZS) 

Schedule 16 
Year Ended December 31, 2002 

With Compe rative Actual Amounts for Year End ed December 31, 2001 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nditures 

4. 

OTHER FINANCING S~URCES (USES) 
Proceeds of LongJterm Debt 

TOTAL OTHER F]NANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (def|ciency) of revenues over 
expend itures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end  of year 

Actual 

Variance--- 
favorable 

(unfavorabte) 

2001 

Actual 

$ S 93.70 S 93.78 $ 28.05 

9].78 

333,029.96 

333,829.96 

(333,736.18) 

333,829.96 

333,829.96 

9] .78 

9.07 

9] .78 

(333,829.96) 

(333,829.96) 

(333,736.18) 

333,829.96 

333,829.%  

9] .78 

9.07 

28.05 

18.98 
786,628.50 

7~ ,M.7.48 

(786,619.43) 

786,628.50 

786,628.50 

9.07 

$ $ 102.85 $ 102.85 $ 9.07 
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EN TERPRISE FUND 

Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas, water, and sewer services to the residents 
of th e Town of W alke~ an d some residents outside the Town in th e Parishes of Livingston and 
St. Helena. All activities necessary to provide such services are accoun ted for in this fund, 
including, but not limited to, administration, operations, m aintenance, finan cing and related 
debt service, and billing and collection. 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash EquivaLents 

Utility Customer Receivabtec  
Niscettaneous Receivables 

Unbitted Ut|tity Sates 
Due From Other Funds 

Prepaid Expenses 
i nventory~ at cost 

Other Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and  Cash Equ{vatents 

Investmentsj at cost 

F{xed  Assets 
Ffxed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedute 17 
COflBIHING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2002 
Wfth Comparetfve Totals for December 31, 2001 

GAS AND WATER SEWER 

FUND FUND 

$ 189,4~ .02 $ 
568,834.30 

958.91 
217,890.23 
394,121.24 
13,548.36 
104,746.43 
1,884.97 

1,041,535.84 
564,787.12 

37,370.58 $ 

18,595.20 
15,743.50 
869,949.34 

348,892.12 

Hemorand uel Onty 
Current Year 

226,836.60 
568,834.30 

19,554.11 
233,633.7] 

1,264,070.58 

13,548.56 

104,746.43 
1+884.97 

1,390,427~96 
564,787.12 

6,956,112.67 7,686, 705.06 14,642,817.73 

$ 10,053,886.09 $ 8,977,255.80 $ 19,031,141.89 
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LIABLLITLES AND FUNO EQUITY 

TOt4N OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
Schedule 17 

COHBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2002 
With Comparative Totsts for December 31, 2001 

GAS AND WATER SEUER 
FUND FUND 

LIABILITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft $ 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Accrued salaries Payable 
Accumulated Vacation Payable 
Customer Utility DepOsits 

Curt Liab (from  Restr Assets) 
Acerued Bond Interest Payable 
Bonds Payable 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Bonds Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed Capital 

Contribu ted Capltat 
Retained  Earning s 

Unreserved Retained  Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 
Reserved fop Conting encies 

Reserved  for Setirer~es t 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

28,700,95 $ 
266,951.10 

1,503,413.32 
56,013,37 
46,?53,47 

332q983.46 

- $ 
8,645.68 

96,045,63 

10,924.94 

11,216,89 

22,016.25 
160,000.00 10,000,00 

Hemorand um Only 
Current Year 

28,700.93 
275,596.78 

1,599,458.95 

56,013.37 
57,678.41 

344,200.35 

22,016.25 
170,000.00 

4,185,000.00 1,400,458.48 5,585,458.48 

6,601,831.90 1,537,291.62 8,139,123.52 

756,362.38 4,286,633.70 5,042,996.08 

1,089,368.85 
36,472.54 

1,005,063,30 
564,787.12 

3,452,054.19 

2,804,438.36 

189,075.44 
159,816.68 

7,439,964.18 

3,893,807.21 

225,547.98 
1,164,879.98 
564,787.12 

10,892,018.37 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 10,053,886.09 $ 8,977,255.80 S 19,031,14% 89 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
ScheduLe 18 

CONBIHING STATEH~HT OF REVENLRS, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended  December 31, 2002 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2001 

GAS AND WATER SEWER Memorandum Only 
FUND FUND Current Year 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Fees, Charges and  Cocnmiesions $ 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Financial and  Administrative 

Audit Fees 

Health and Welfare 
Advertising 

Amortization Expense 

Auto Expense 

Bank Charges 
Cash Over or Short 
Coltection Agency Expense 
Contract LabOr 
Contract Services 

Convention Expe nse 
Depreciation  Expe nse 
Dues and subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminers 

Enginee ring Fees 
Equipment Expense 
Equipment RentaL/Lease 
Gas end  Oil Expe nse 
Insurance - General 
Insurance - Group & Life 
Insurance - Vehicle 

Insurance - Workllmn's Co11~o 

Interest Expense 
Laundry & Uniforms 

Lease Expe nse 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Haintenance 
NatertaLs 

Postage Expe nse 
Printing Expe nse 
Refreshment Expe nse 
Repairs - General 
Repairs - LaMnmoee r & Chafnsa~ 

Repairs - Meter 

4,037,909.81 $ 

4,037,909.81 

437,742.55 $ 
917.13 

438,659.68 

4,475,652.36 

917.13 

4,476,569.49 

10,000.00 1,000.00 11,000.00 

1,244.00 
6,159.90 
19,225.19 

40.00 
(7.46) 
811.22 

3,707.45 

59,306.50 
1,079.00 

171,658.00 
9,202.39 

Z,3% .%  
39,274.73 
19,170.08 

85.75 

24,077.53 

18,0~ .46 
90,928.88 
23,776.61 
18,6/.2.32 

5,675.27 
3,250.00 
12,070.04 
42,759.15 
36,691.87 
17,174.23 

308.00 
118.70 

3,260.36 
1,423.82 
3,904.91 
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242.30 

4,120.82 

3,815.00 
1,430.10 

123,652.00 
331.00 

1,197.26 
1,689.00 

9,425.23 
2e509.61 
5,235.55 

10,478.31 
19,635.91 
11,2~ .74 
8,845.98 
2,351.74 

1,250.00 
1,3% .68 
26,?33.47 

16,082.02 

26.00 

1,486.30 

6,159.90 
23,346.01 

40.00 
(7.46) 
811.22 

7,522.45 
60,736.60 

%079.00 
295,310.00 
9,533.39 

3,594.20 
40,963.73 

28,595.31 
2,595.36 
29,313.08 
28,564.77 
110,504.79 

35,076.35 
27,488.30 

2,351.74 
5,675.27 
4,500.00 
13,466.72 
69,472.62 
52,77"5.89 

17,174.23 
334.00 
118.70 

3,260.36 
1,423.82 
3,904.91 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ScheduLe 18 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES

, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARRINGS 

Year Ended December 31, 2002 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended  December 31

, 2001 
GAS AND WATER SEWER Nemorandum Onty 

FUND FUND Current Year 

Repairs - office Equipment $ 
Repairs - Radio 

Repa irs - Roadlday & Culverts 
Repairs - Tractors 
Repa frs - Vehfcte 
Retirement Fund Municipa l Empt 
Salaries - Mayor 
SaLaries 

Sewoge Analysis Expa nse 
Sup.olies - Chemicals & Lab 
Supplies General 

Supplies Hardware 
Supp lies Kitchen & CLeaning 
Supplies Maintenance 

Supplies Office 
Supp lies Welding 
Taxes - Federal & Unemptolmlent 
Taxes - PayroLl 
Telephone Expa nse 
Trustee Expa nse 
Utf~ftfes 
Natural Gas Purchaees 
interest Expense - G&t~ Bond s 
Interest Expa nse - SaNer Bond s 
interest expense - 2001 Bends 

Total operating expa nses 

Operating  fnco~e 

NONOP ERAT[NG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Ml:~'1operatitlg Revers~ee 

Use of Honey and  Property 
HJscetlaneou s Revenue 

Total Non opa ratfng  revenues 
(expa nses) 

inco~e before opa rating  transfers 

OP ERATIMG TRAMSFERS 
Operating Transfers in 

Other Financing  Sources 

1,422.35 $ 
I,;'42.19 

1,261.61 
14,140.61 
19,194.80 
16,829.38 
24,761.20 
526,995.65 

2,002.45 
90,367.21 
14,316.30 

984.66 
16,589.60 

5,231.10 
497.28 
132.03 

42,103.49 
20,289.34 

600.00 
52,252,52 

1,247,778,37 

256,436,67 

3,001,410,43 

1,036,499.38 

22,653.18 
1,561.00 

24,214.18 

1,060,713.56 
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- $ 
139.60 

514.89 
2,518.17 

6,215.06 

104,900.96 

15,253.25 
3,952.23 
2,948.93 

8,653.76 
1,481.25 

3,382.90 
675.92 
253.52 
66.03 

8, f43. f2 
3,095.76 

5,607.09 
66,646.10 

25,585.40 
18,269.27 

531,050.93 

(92,391.25) 

3,997.09 

3,997.09 

(88,394.16) 

1,422.35 
1,881.79 
1,261.61 

14,655.50 
21,712.97 
23,044.44 

24,761.20 
631,896.41 

15,253.25 
5,954.68 
93,316.14 
22,970.06 
2,465.89 
19,97Z.50 
5,907.02 
750.80 

198.06 
50,246.61 

23,385.10 
6,207.09 

118,898.62 
1,247,778.37 
256,436.67 
25,585.40 
18,269.27 

3,532,461.36 

944,108.13 

26,650.27 
1,561.00 

28,211.27 

972,319.40 

81,905.%  81,905.96 



Operating Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 

Total ope rating transfers 

Met Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance, 
beginning of year 

Reteined  Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedule 18 

C(~tBINING STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES iN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year End ed December 31, 2002 
With comparative Actual Ar~ounte for Year Ended  December 31+ 2001 

GAS AND WATER SEWER Hemorand um OnLy 
FUND FUND Current Year 

$ - $ (45o508.10) $ (45,508.10) 

1,060,713.56 

1,634,978.25 

36,397.86 

(51,996.30) 

3,205,326.78 

36,397.86 

I,008,717.26 

4,840,305.03 

$ 2,695,671.81 $ 3,153,330.48 $ 5,849,022.29 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equ |vatents 
ut|t|ty Customer Receivables 

Miscellaneous Receivables 
Unbittnd  Utility Sales 
Due From Other Fund s 

Prepaid Expanses 

Inventory, at cost 
Other Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and  Cash Equivalents 

investments, at cost 

Fixed Assets 
Fixed  Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Curt Liab (from  Curt Assets) 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 
Accrued  Salaries Payable 
Acc~ lsted Vacation Payable 
Customer Utility Deposits 

Curt Liab (from  Restr Assets) 
Accrued  Bond  Interest Payable 
Bond s Payable 

Long-Tem  Liabilities 
Bonds Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capital 
Contribu ted Capital 

Retained  Earnings 
Unreserved  Retained  Earnings 

10~  OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUND 

Schedule 19 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
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189,4~ .02 
568,834.30 

% 8.91 
217,890.23 
394,121.24 
13,548.36 
104,746.43 
1,884.97 

1,041,535.84 
564 ,787.12 

6,956,112.67 

$ I0,053,~ .09 

22e016.25 
160,000.00 

4,185,000.00 

6,601,831.90 

756,362.38 

1,089,368.85 

601,710.69 
490,329.27 

970.89 
271,567.36 
462,746.64 

13,548.36 
177,631.49 
1,656.82 

846,794.15 

564,787.12 

6,261,909.83 

9,693,652.62 

290,589.25 
2,129,048.00 

22,242.14 
33,787.26 
309,629.09 

22,016.25 
150,000.00 

4,345,000.00 

7,302,311.99 

756,362.38 

1,634,978.25 



Reserved for Bond Retirement 
Reserved for Centingencies 
Reserved for Retirement 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TO~N OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUND 
Schedute 19 

December 31, 2002 and 2001 
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$ 36,472.54 

% 005,063.30 
56/*,787.12 

3,452,054.19 

$ 10,053,886.09 

$ 

2,391,340.63 

$ 9,693,652.62 



OPERATING REVENUES 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Gas Service Charges 

Mist Revenues 
PenaLty Charges 
Sates - Gas 
SaLes - Water 

Tap Ins 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Financial and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

HeaLth end WeLfare 
Advertising 
Amortization Expense 
Atdera~n Per Diem 

Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 
Cash Oven or Short 
CoLLection Agency Expe nse 
Contract Labor 

Contract Services 

Convention Expe nse 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and  Subec rlptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 
Equipment Expe nse 

Equipment RentaL/Lease 
Gas and OiL Expen se 

Insurance - General 
Insurance - Group & Life 
Insurance - VehicLe 
Insurance - Workms n's C~xnp 
Interest Expe nse 

Laundry & Uniforms 
Lease Expense 

Legs[ & Professional Fees 
Maintenance 

TOgS OF UALKER 
GAS AND WATER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

ScheduLe 20 
Year End ed December 31, 2002 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended oecent~ r 31, 2001 

Bud get Actual 
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$ 51,520.00 
47,722.06 

110,805.42 
3,191,645.37 

505,741.27 
130,475.69 

4,037,909.81 

10,000.00 

1,244.00 
6,159.90 

19,225.19 

40. O0 

(7.46) 
811.22 

3,707.45 

59,306.50 
1,079.00 

171,658.00 
9,202.39 
2,396.94 
39,274.73 
19,170.00 

85.75 
24,077.53 

18,086.46 

90,928.88 
23,776.61 
18,642.32 

5,675.27 
3,250.00 
12,070.04 
42,'/'39.15 

Variance--- 2001 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actue t 

$ 45,061.00 
18,450.66 

121,341.99 
4,051,893.25 
515,094.93 

105,318.00 

4,857,159.8] 

6,584.28 

2,958.26 

6,000.00 
16,655.11 

185.72 

(25.86) 
1,473.70 

3,406.16 
80,336.75 

173,458.17 
2,8~T5.85 
1,688.90 

123,465.26 
23,825.05 
28,528.8/* 
29,758.51 

10,910.35 
101,689.25 
11,355.65 
11,620.15 
1,13A.16 
5,303.64 
6,625.00 
9,030.85 
56,279.42 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUND 

$TATERENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 20 
Year Ended Deceeber 31, 2002 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31
, 2001 

Hateriats 
Nileage Expense 

Postage Expanse 
Print|rig Expense 
RefreshlSent Expense 
Repairs - Genera[ 
Repa |rs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw 
Repafrs - Meter 
Repa |rs - Office Equ|pfaent 
Repafrs - Radfo 
Repairs - Roadway & Culverts 
Repa |rs - Tractors 
Repa irs - Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Hunlcipa l Empl 
Sataries - Mayor 

Salaries 
Supplies - Chemlcats & Lab 
Suppttes - Generat 
Supplies - Hardware 
Supplies - Kitchen & CLeaning 
Supp lies - Maintenance 

Supp lies - Office 

Supplies - Welding 
Taxes - Fed eral & Unemployment 
Taxes - Payroll 
Telephone Expa nse 

Trustee Expa nse 
Ut|lities 
Nature[ Gas Purchases 

Interest Expa nse - G&U Bond s 

Totsl opa ratfng expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nonopa ratin9 Revenues 

Use of Honey end  Property 
Hiscettaneous Revenue 

TOTS( Nonoperatfng revenues 
(expenses) 

Budget Actuat 
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$ 36,691.87 

17,174.23 
308.00 
118.70 

3,260.36 
1,423.82 

3,~ .91 
1,422.35 
1,742.19 

1,261.61 
14,140.61 
19,194.80 
16,829.38 
24,761.20 
526,995.43 

2,002.45 
90,367.21 
14,316.30 

984.64 

16,589.60 
5,231.10 
497.28 
132.03 

42,103.49 

20,289.34 
600.00 

52,252.52 
1,247,T/8.37 
256,436.67 

3,001,410.43 

1,036,499.38 

22,653.18 
1,561.00 

24,214.18 

Variance--- 2001 
favorabte 

(un favorable) Actuat 

62,306.40 
1,206.08 

16,613.43 
3,309.16 

212.49 
1,100.52 
165.00 

11,~ 8.91 
9,807.33 

1,602.14 
14,092.50 
57,726.03 

35,032.63 
35,537.44 
22,319.60 

447,503.14 
71.08 

4,079.87 
5,700.91 
1,662.17 
7,084.16 
3,605.62 
883.78 

3,861.16 
37,174.94 
16,915.46 

300.00 
57,182.10 

1,595,721.17 
264,195.00 

3,433,679.48 

1,423,480.35 

78,855.41 
108.10 

78,963,51 



 

I IE t 

IncOme before ope  

OPERATING TRA NSFERS 

Operating Transfers 
Other Financing 

Operating  Transfers 

Other Financing 

Total operating t 

Net Income 

TO,iN OF WALKER 

GAS AND MATER FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 20 
Year Ended December 31, 2002 

With Conlparative Actual Amounts for Year End ed December 31, 2001 

rati ng transfers 

In 

SOUrCes 

Out 

Sources 

rans fers 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance, 
beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

- 69 - 

Actual 

$ 1,060,7t3.56 

1,060,713.56 

1,654,978.25 

$ 2,695,691.81 

Variance-- 2001 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actual 

la502,443.86 

224,000.00 

(1,482,000.00) 

(1,258,000.00) 

244,443.86 

1,390,534.39 

$ 1,634,978.25 



ASSETS 

Curremt Assets 

Cash and Cash EquivaLents 

Hiscettaneous ReceivabLes 
unbitted UtiLity SaLes 

Due Frotfl Other Funds 

Inventory, at cost 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalen ts 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed  Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

L]ABILIT[ES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Curt Liab (from Curr Assets) 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Accumulated  Vacation Payable 

Cumin<net UtiLity Deposits 
Curt Liab (fr~'. Restr Assets] 

Bonds Payable 
Long-Term Liabilities 

Bonds Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed  Capital 
Contribu ted  Capital 

Retained  Earning s 
Unreserved  Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond  Retirement 
Reserved  for Contingertcies 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOtJN OF WALKER 

SE~ER FUND 

Sched ule 21 
COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
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$ 37,370.58 
18,595.20 
15,743.50 
869,949.34 

348,892.12 

7,686,705.06 

$ 8,9?7,255.80 

$ 8,645.68 

96, D45.63 
10,924.94 
11,216.89 

10,000.00 

1,400,458.48 

1,537,291.62 

4,286,633.70 

2,804,438.36 
189,075.44 
159,816.68 

7,439,964.18 

$ 8,977,255.80 

36,166.59 
23,204.20 
14,060.88 
986,917.23 
15,869.79 

165,926.51 

2,389,922.08 

S 3,632,067.28 

6,961.57 
23,839.39 
8,021.00 
1,264.84 

300,000.00 

340,106.80 

86,633.70 

3,205,326.78 

3,291,960.4B 

$ 3,632,067.28 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Fens, Charges and Comm|ss|on s 

Fees - Se~er gulap 
Sates Se~er 
Tap Ins 

Hiseetteneous Revenue 
MiSt Revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

F|nanclat and Admlnistretive 
Audit Fees 

Nns tth and Welfare 

Advertising 

Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 
Contract Labor 

Contract Serv|cns  
Depreciation Expe nse 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Ec~tcatfon Courses & Seminars 
Engineer|ng Fees 
Equipment Expe nse 

Equipment Rental/Lens e 
Gas and  Oil Expe nse 
Insurance - Beneral 

insurance - Group & Life 
insurance - Vehicle 
Insurance - ~orkman's Co~o 
Interest Expe nse 
Laundry & Uniforms 
Lease Expe nse 
Legal & Profns sionai Fees 

Ralntens nce 
Neteriais 
Printfng Expe nse 
Refreshment Expe nse 
Repairs - Radio 
Repairs - Tractors 
Repairs - Vehicle 

TOt~ OF WALKER 

SEWER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Schedule 22 

Year Ended Decempe r 31, 2002 

Wfth Compe ratf~e Actual Amounts for Year End ed December 31, 2001 

Budget Actual 

- 71 - 

$ 34,862.80 

393,094.65 
9,785.10 

917.13 

438,659.68 

1,000.00 

242.30 

4,120.82 

3,815.00 
1,430.10 

123,652.00 

331.00 
1,197.26 

1,689.00 
9,425.23 
2,509.61 
5,235.55 
10,478,31 
19,635.91 
11,299.74 
8,845.98 

2,351,74 

1,250.00 
1,396.68 
26,733.47 
16,082.02 

26.0D 

139.60 
514.89 

2,518.17 

Variance--- 2001 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actual 

$ 51,099.92 

329,528.56 
7,400.00 

34,820.46 

422,848.94 

3,292.14 

2,629.14 
49.09 

11,756.05 
85,933.66 

1,162.84 

(48,392.30) 
11,938.65 
2,235.50 
5,384.80 
1,563.02 
16,283.12 
9,569.98 
5,913.99 

1,510.02 
895. O0 

23,298.14 
25,490.38 
(7,295.08) 

113.25 
163.84 

1,294.15 
875.13 

3,222.88 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

SEWER FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVEi~JES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Schedule 22 

Year Ended December 31, 2002 
h/ith Comparative Actual Ameunts for Year Ended Oecee~ r 31

, 2001 

Retir~ nt Fund Municipal Empt 
Satarfes 

SeHage Anatysis Expense 

Suppttes - Chemicals & Lab 
SuppLies - Genera[ 
SuppHes - Hardware 
SuppH es - Kftchen & Cieanfng 
SuppLies - Maintenance 

Supp LieS - Office 
SuppLies - ~eiding 
Taxes - Federal & Pr~nployment 
Taxes - Payroll 

Telephone Expense 
Trustee Expense 

Utftitfes 

Interest Expense - Sewer SoPcls 

Interest expe nse - 2001 Bonds 

Ope rating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nanope rating Revel~Jes 

Use of Money and  Property 

Total Nonoperating revenues 

(expe nses) 

Income before ope rat|ng transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

Operatfng Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 

Ope rating Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

- 72 - 

$ 

Actual 

6,215.06 

10~.,900.96 

15,253,25 
3,952.23 
2,948.93 
8,653.76 
1,481.25 
3,382.90 
675.92 

253.5Z 
66.03 

8,143,12 
3,095.76 
5,607.09 
66, 64.6. ~lO 
25,585.40 

18,269.27 

531,050.93 

(92,391.25) 

3,997,09 

3,~ ?.09 

(88,39/~, 16) 

81,905,96 

(45,508,10) 

36,397,86 

(51,996,30) 

Variance--  2001 
favorable 

{unfavorable) Actc~ 

3,319.04 
85,712.06 

5,8"/3.50 
5,009.95 
2,6z~ .90 
7,816.44 
364.54 

2,811.55 
647.50 

282.37 
184.19 

6,572.1/* 
2,757.79 

362,~ .15 

60,500.79 

1,563.58 

1,563.58 

62,064.37 

598,000.00 

(32,000.00) 

566,000.00 

628,064.37 



Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
beginning of year 

RetaJned Earnfnge/Fund Balance 
end  ef year 

TOI~N OF gALKER 

SEWER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 22 
Year End ed  December 31, 2002 

g|th Comparative Actual Amounts for Year End ed December 51, 2001 
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Actua l 

$ 3,205,326.78 

$ 3,153~330.48 

Variance-- 2001 

favorable 
(unfavorable) Actual 

$ 2,577,262.41 

$ 3,205,326.78 



 

NAME 

Michael Gdmmer, Mayor 

Rick Ramsey, Alderman 

Deborah Keller, Al derwoman 

Gait Griffin, Alderman 

Ricky Goff, Alderman 

TOW N OF W ALKER 

SCHEDULE OF MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN AND 
COMPENSATION PAID 

For the Year Ended December 31 

74- 

01/01/01 - 12/31/04 

01101101 - 12/31/04 

01101101 - 12/31/04 

01/01/01 - 12/31/04 

01101/01 - 12/31/04 

01/01/01 - 12/31/04 

COMPENSATION 

$ 49,522 

2,400 

2,400 

2,400 

2,400 

2,400 

$ 61,522 



SCH EDULE OF FINDIN GS AND QUESTION ED COSTS 
For the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2002 

I have audited the financial statem ents of the Town of W alker, as of an d for th e year ended D ecem ber 31, 2002, and 

have issued our report thereon dated June 30, 2003. I conducted my audit in accordance with geaerally accepted 
auditing standards and th e standards applicable to fin an cial audits contained in Governraent.Auch'~ng Standards, issued by 
the Com ptroller General of the United States. M y audit of th e fin ancial statem ents as of D ecem ber 31, 2002, resulted 
in  an un qualified opinion. 

Section I Sum m ary of Auditor's Results 

Intern al control over fin an cial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) 

Reportable condition(s) 

N oncompliance m aterial to the fin ancial statements 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified 

Reportable condition(s) identified 

Any findings required to be reported by Section 510(a) of Circular A-133 

Type of Auditor's report on compliance for major programs-Unqualified 

YES NO N /A 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

66:458 Capitalization G rants for State Revolving Funds 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Typ e A and Type B Programs:$ 3000.000 

Is the auditee a qow-risk' auditee, as defin ed by OMB CircularA-1337 I"lYes I~No I"IN/A 
Type B small program floor cut-off amount SN/A 
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TOW N O F W ALKER 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
D ecember 31, 2002 

Section II Financial Statem ent Findings 

N o current year findings to reprot 

2001-1: Internal Control Over Traffi c Citations 

Conditioll - As a result of the testing of controls over police departm ent citations, I was unable to locate an  

entire book of tickets (ten tickets). The issuance log book indicated that the ticket book was 
issued to a clerical em ployee of th e police departm ent. Th at em ployee was un able to docum ent 
th e actual usage of th e tickets issued to her. 

Cause - 

Ef[ect - 

Th e supply of traffic citations should be controlled an d m onitored to ensure th at th ere is an 
adequa te an d traceable record of th e dispositiOn of all citations 

Th ere was no record m aintained of the disposition of th e ticket book issued to th e clerk. 

It is not possible to determ ine th e all traffic actions have been properly disposed of and th at all 
associated fines an d costs have been received by th e Town. 

Recom m en 
daaon - All tickets should be accounted for and shoul d be traceable as to th eir usage an d disposition 

O ur  tests of th e traffic citations in di cated that th e issues reported above have 
been resolved. All tickets that we tested were accounted for and there were no 
tickets selected for testing for which th e appropriate docum entation could not 
be located. 

2001-2: N on Com pliance with Audit Com pletion Requirem ents 

Condition - Th e audit of th e Town of W alker is supposed to be completed an d issued no later than six 
m onths after th e close of the fiscal year. Th e audi t was not issued in  a tim ely m an ner. 

Criteria - State Statute requires timely (within six months) issuan ce of municipal audits. 

Cause - Th e auditing firm  encountered com puter di fficulties which led to th e delay in audit report 

issuance. 

Th e audit was not issued tim ely 

Recom m en !  
datJon - Audits should be issued x~ithin six months of the dose of the fiscal year in the future. 

( 
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TOW N  O F W ALKER 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
D ecem ber 31, 2002 

Current Year Status - The audit was completed as of June 30, 2003, however the audit was not 
released until July 22, 2003. The delay in issuance was as a result of difficulty 
in obtaining the legal representation letter. Th e disclosure in fotma~on from th e 

Town's attorney was received on July 21, 2003. 

Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

N o findings  to repo~  
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CO RRECTIVE ACTION  PLAN  FO R CU RRE N T YEAR AUD IT FIN D IN GS 
For the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2002 

Section I-Intern al Control and Com pliance M aterial to the Financial Statem ents 

Finding 2001-1 Resolved in 2002. 
Fin ding 2001-2 See m anagem ent~s response on the following page. 

Contact person: Mayor Mike Grimmer (225)665-4356 

Section lI-Intem al Control and Com pliance M aterial to Federal Awards: 

N o findings reported. 

Section Ill-M an agem ent Letter:. 

No fin dings reported. 
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MAYOR PRO TEM : 
Rick Ramsey 

ALT MAYOR PRO TEM: 
Debra Keller 

CLERK 
Janet Borne CMC/AAE 

PINE TREE CAPITAL OF THE W ORLD 
MIKE GRIMMER, MAYOR 

Legislative Audit Advisory Council 
State of Louisiana 
P. O. Box 44272 
Capitol Station 
Baton Rouge, La 70804-4272 

July 23, 2003 

Dear Sir: 

ALDERMAN 
Gary Griffin 
Ricky Goff 
Don Townsend 

The Town of W alker is aware that the 2002 audit was not released until a~er the 

deadline of June 30, 2003 due to the delay !rt receiving i~al representation ~om the town 
a.om ey. 

In the future, the Town of W alker will start earlier tnth e year in sending out the 
representation letter. Should you need additional clarificatiot~ on this audit finding please 
do not hesitate to contaft me and until then may God bless. 

ML~ eo 

P O BOX 217 * WALKER, LOUISIANA 70785 ~ PHONE (225) 665-4356 ~ FAX (226) 667-9075 



LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC 
P.O. BOX 158 

DENHAM SPRINGS, I.A 70727 
225/667-2700 

Fax: 225/667-3553 
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W ITH REQUIREM ENTS 

APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COM PLIAN CE IN  ACCORDAN CE W ITH  OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

Com pliance 

I have audited the compliance of the Town of W alker with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2002 The Town  of W alker*s major federal programs ate identified in 
th e summ ary of auditor's results section of the accompan ying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance wi th 

the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the Town of W alker's managem ent. My responsibilityis to express an opinion on the Town of W alker's 
compliance based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with gen erally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to 
fin ancial audits contained in Gover~mentA uditing Standards, issued by th e Comptroller General of th e United States, an d 
OM B Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governm ents, and N on-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OM B 
Circular A-133 require that I plan and perform th e audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance wi th 

the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occu=ed. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about th e Town  of W alker's complian ce with 
th ose requirements and performing such oth er procedures as I considered necessary in th e circum stances. I believe th at 
my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. M y audit does not provide a legal determination of th e Town of 
W alker's compliance with th ose requirem ents. 

In my opinion, th e Town of W alker complied, in all m aterial respects, wi th the requirem ents referred to above that are 
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2002. 

The man agement of the Town of W alker is responsible for establishing an d maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance wi th the requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts, and gran ts applicable to federal program s. In planning 
an d performing my audit, I considered the Town of W alker's intern al control over compliance wi th req uirem ents th at could 

have a direct and material effect on a major federal program  in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing my opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordan ce with 
O lVIB Circular A-133. 

M y consideration of the in tern al control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control 
th at might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which th e design or operation of one or more of 
the in tern al control components does not reduce to a relatively low levd the risk that noncompliance with applicable 
requiremen ts of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be materialin relation to a major federal program being 
audited may occur an d not be detected within a timely period by employees in the norm al course of perfomaing th eir 
assigned functions. I noted no m atters involving the intern al control over complian ce an d its operation that I consider to 
be m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended for th e inform ation of the managemen t of the Town of W alker, Lo uisiana Legislative Auditor, 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be an d should not be used by an yone other th an  
th ese specified parties. 

LeroyJ. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountant, APAC 

June 30, 2003 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
SCHED ULE O F EXPEN D rI'URES OF FED ERAL AW ARD S 

FOR TH E YEAR END ED DECEM BER 31, 2002 

Federal Grantor/Pas s-throughGrantor/ 
Program  or Cluster Title 

United States 
Environm enbal Protectlon Agency 

Federal 
CFDA 
N um ber 

Capitalization Grants for State Revolving Funds 66.458 

TOTAL 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Pass-through 
Entity 

Identifying 

. Num ber 

CS-221015-01 
CS-221015-02 
CS-221015-03 

Federal 
Expenditures 

$ 398,569 
557 

333.830 

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the Town of W alker and is 
presen ted on the accrual basis of accoun ting. Th e information in this schedule is presented in accordance with th e 

requirements ~f ~MB Cir~ular A- ~ 33~Aua~ts ~f States~L~al G~ver~me~ts~ and~ n-Pr~t~ a~izati~s. The~ef~re~s~me am~unts 
presented in this schedule m ay differ from am ounts presen ted in, or used in th e preparation of, th e basic financial statements. 
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